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Chapter 1. INTRODUCTION

 


This free E-book has been written in order
to shed light on a case of extraterrestrial contacts with a citizen
of Switzerland by the name of Eduard Albert Meier, also known as
Billy Meier. This involves the most significant and longest lasting
UFO case in history. The sheer volume and quality of the evidence
presented in this case is staggering, not to mention the
ramifications that this case means to humanity. This E-book
attempts to make sense of it all.

What this case involves
are hundreds of contacts that Billy Meier claims to have had with
intelligent extraterrestrial beings from the Pleiades star
cluster in the Taurus Constellation
approximately 500 light
years from Earth. It also includes what
other people have written about these contacts and how they
interrelate. A large amount of information has been presented that
casts doubt, as well as reinforces, the credibility of this case.
The purpose behind this E-book is to help humanity to understand
what they should accept and reject regarding all of Meier’s
information.

If an opinion about
Meier’s information were to be established solely on what
Derek Bartholomaus has presented in his website at:
BillyMeierUFOCase.com, then it could be concluded that all of what
Billy Meier presented should be rejected. However, if an opinion about Meier’s information were to be established
solely on what Michael
Horn presents in his website at: TheyFly.com, then
it could be concluded that all of what Billy Meier has presented
should be accepted. Unfortunately, the actual situation is much
more complicated than that.

Another well-respected source regarding
Meier’s information is Jim Deardorff,
Research Professor Emeritus from
Oregon State University. In his research document
titled, “Plausible Deniability”, he presented the following
statement regarding an alternative motive for the way in which
information about alien contacts is released to the general
public:

“A possible alien goal closely related to
this is to discourage us from accepting their every word or action
as truthful or non-deceptive. This will tend to cause those who
recognize the reality of the alien presence to continue to think
logically and scientifically for themselves, and not lapse into an
unhealthy dependence upon the aliens for information. Instead,
every alien communication and apparent action will need to receive
close scrutiny as to its veracity.”

While this conclusion certainly has merit,
Dr. Deardorff also applies this hypothesis in regards to deceptive,
untruthful, and incredulous information presented to Billy Meier by
his extraterrestrial contacts from the Pleiades. His document
continues by stating that the beings from the Pleiades, known as
Pleiadians/Plejaran, must have had to abide by an overall alien
strategy of covertness even while setting Meier up with unique
photo opportunities and contacts that would serve to attract
attention to him, his experiences, and his writings. They would
have had to ensure that doing this would not prematurely rupture
the UFO cover-up.

This appears to have been accomplished by
the aliens providing Meier with false evidence, along with truthful
information, that would prevent a rupturing of the UFO cover-up and
to enable skeptics to maintain Meier in a debunked state. However,
the sheer amount of authentic evidence that has been presented does
not substantiate this hypothesis. There is no need to continue to
supply false information for nearly forty years in order to teach
humanity to be more critical of alien contacts.

At this point, it is important to understand
that this E-book has been prepared by Maurice Osborn with nothing
to gain and only a desire to share information that he has acquired
over many years of research into the Meier case. He is the author
of the paperback and free E-book versions of “The Essence of the
Notes”, which summarizes the first 76 contact notes that were
written by Eduard Meier. He is also close friends with Billy
Meier’s son, Methusalem Meier, whom he considers to be very
intelligent, reliable, and reputable. The following photograph is
of Methusalem (on the left), his girlfriend Melanie, and Maurice
Osborn.
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It is the opinion of this author that there
is another, far more believable, explanation for all of the false
information that has been presented to humanity. It is based upon a
conclusion that has been reached by Billy Meier’s youngest son,
Methusalem Meier, from his own personal experiences. It is his
belief that the Pleiadians ended all contacts with his father when
he had a nervous breakdown in the 1980s. (See Chapter 8)

There is actually a lot of evidence to
support this opinion. Although Billy Meier has been found to be
guilty of introducing false evidence prior to the 1980s, such as
double exposure photographs of UFOs along with other people at a
different time, all information provided from 1983 and onwards
simply appears to be Billy Meier’s own personal opinions and
beliefs, which he attributes as being derived from conversations
with the Pleiadians.

If Billy Meier had confessed to no longer
having contacts with the Pleiadians in 1983, then he would have
ceased to receive any more notoriety of being considered as an
alien contactee. Far more difficult for Mr. Meier to deal with
would have been the loss of his financial support from the members
of his FIGU organization, which enable him to remain isolated from
the public within the confines of his “Semjase Silver Star Center”.
He might have actually had to go to work again in the public sector
in order to earn a wage to support himself. So, there were
significant reasons to withhold any information that might lead
people to believe that he no longer had any contact with the
Pleiadians.

However, the most revealing evidence that
exists regarding the reason for Meier’s loss of contact with aliens
actually comes from the contact notes that he transcribed. These
reports, as presented in Chapter 7.1, describe how Billy Meier
failed his mission to act as a prophet for mankind on Earth. This
was something that the Pleiadians found to be unacceptable. Even
though the aliens helped him in every way that they could, Meier
was only able to provide a single lecture in
Munich, Germany, which he was unable to perform satisfactorily. He
has remained isolated from the public ever since then.

It appears obvious that when Billy Meier
failed to fulfill his mission as a prophet, the Pleiadians broke
off all contact with him. The strain from the loss of his alien
contacts and the fear of loosing his financial support from FIGU
members resulted in Meier’s nervous breakdown. The only way that he
could maintain the financing for his “Semjase Silver Star Center”
facility in Switzerland was to continue creating reports regarding
contacts with aliens that no longer occurred. Billy Meier had the
opportunity to be the savior of humanity, but instead, has become a
failure and a disgrace to the world.

This does not, however, diminish the
validity of all contacts that Billy Meier had with the entities
from the Pleiades prior to Contact Report 190 of July 1, 1983. If
anything, it explains the false evidence and information that
occurred thereafter. There has never been any attempt by our
visitors from the Pleiades to insert false information in order to
cause humanity to be more discerning about alien contacts.
Everything provided prior to their departure has been truthful and
correct. It is only human weakness that has corrupted what we have
been so blessed to receive from our neighbors in space.
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1.1 The Current Situation

Eduard Albert Meier, nicknamed Billy,
currently resides in a large building known as the “Semjase Silver
Star Center” in Schmidrueti ZH,
Switzerland. At the age of 77, he
is the administrator of his organization known as FIGU or
Freie Interessengemeinschaft fur Grenz- und
Geisreswissenschaften und Ufologiestudien, which translated into
English means, The Free Community of Interests in Fringe and
Spiritual Sciences and Ufological Studies.

The FIGU organization consists of a few
inner core group members and many passive members who are required
to pay an annual fee, as well as 7% of their monthly income, and
work a minimum of 3 days per year. This organization maintains a
website at: www.figu.org along with other
supporting websites in Germany, Austria, Canada, Australia, Japan,
Italy, Sweden, and other countries. The official English-speaking
representative is a man in the United States by the name of
Michael Horn with a website at:
www.theyfly.com.

The stated goal of FIGU is the worldwide dissemination of the truth,
as provided with Billy's help, together with the assistance of
Plejarens and other life forms of non-terrestrial origin who know
the Truth. This includes assisting all humans in shaping their
lives in harmony with the creational laws and recommendations in an
orderly and appropriate manner.

In
addition to FIGU sponsored activities, other independent
individuals such as Maurice Osborn, have also provided information
about Billy Meier, his
contacts, and activities. A supporting individual from the United
Kingdom, by the name of James Moore, has created a website
at www.futureofmankind.co.uk that provides an extensive amount of information not
available anywhere else. However, there are also people, such
as Derek Bartholomaus, with the website of
billymeierufocase.com, who seek to expose the falseness of Meier’s
claims.
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1.2 Meier’s Biography

Eduard Albert Meier was
born in Switzerland on February 3, 1937. At the age of five, Meier
observed an extraterrestrial craft for the first time in
Switzerland with his father. This was during the middle part of
World War II and his father told him that it was a new secret
weapon from Hitler. But, Meier could not accept this and felt
extraordinarily acquainted with the craft. He realized that it was
from the cosmos. This troubled him greatly and within three months,
he began to feel alone and no longer connected to his
environment.

He soon became teased and
abused for being eccentric, willful, and isolated. He was often
beaten, for he lost the desire to defend himself or oppose the
false charges against him by others. In his deep thoughts, he
became isolated from the world as life became hard, remorseless,
silly, primitive and degenerated. At the age of 6, he was invited
to attend spiritualistic and religious circles and communities
without the knowledge of his parents. But, Meier was able to
recognize those who pretended to be inspired or mediums and he took
actions to unmask them. This caused him to become even more alone
and he dedicated himself to spiritual matters.

After two years, Meier
started to hear a silent voice within him and decided to confide in
a preacher who told him that he had no need to fear this and
educated Meier in certain things such as being intuitive and the
truth about religion. Meier overcame his fear and devoted himself
to not only receiving transmissions, but to asking questions and
receiving answers.

So, in the year 1944,
Meier took up telepathic contacts with an entity, who called
himself Sfath, and became initiated into huge matters that often
seemed to him to be delusional. Sfath informed him that he was
being prepared for a very important mission. On a summer's day in
1944, Meier saw a pear-shaped object land and a very old man walked
out. He approached Meier, stated that his name was Sfath and told
Meier to come with him into his craft.

Sfath told Meier to sit
down while he handled some controls that caused the craft to
ascend. They remained there for a few hours as Sfath told Meier
some important information and taught him very important things
about which he was ordered to keep silent. Then, Sfath brought
Meier back to the earth exactly where he had started four hours
previously and disappeared again with his pear-shaped
ship.

As a consequence of this,
Meier became more isolated from his environment and he endured even
greater wicked intrigues. He became known as a problem child and
was placed in several institutions. He escaped under
life-threatening circumstances and crossed forests for weeks,
living on wild berries, fruits, grasses and roots. He became
incorrigible, querulous, and antisocial. He was accused of every
evil act that occurred and the police automatically seized him.
Meier kept silent and was committed to a psychiatric
hospital.

Meier escaped from the
psychiatric hospital and evaded a search party and dogs. In France,
he joined the French Foreign Legion and was sent to Algeria where
he learned discipline until he became tired of it and escaped after
enduring many terrible situations. Meier
returned to Europe and presented himself to the police where they
returned him to the same mental hospital. He was then transferred
to a house of correction. He remained in prisons and asylums for
four and a half years. After his release, he joyfully disappeared
abroad for 12 years.

On February 3, 1953, Meier
heard Sfath's voice once more and transmitted to him many matters
and a huge amount of knowledge before saying goodbye. Only a few
hours after Sfath's voice became silent, a new voice came into
Meier's head. This new voice explained that she was a woman called
Asket and that she would now be his new companion. Meier was
finally able to meet Asket in person on February 3, 1956 and they
spent many days together while she explained many things to
him.

Over the years, Meier
attended special schools secretly to become a priest. He became a
Protestant, Catholic, Buddhist, Hindu, Jew, Muslim and others. This
demanded many years of study and in June of 1969, it finally ended.
During the 12 years of travels, Meier undertook more than 320
different professions.

In the course of his
duties as a private detective and guard, Meier lost his left arm in
a car accident on the third of August, 1965 in Iskenderun, Turkey.
On December 25, 1965, Meier met his wife-to-be, Kalliope,
and asked her to marry him on January 25, 1966.
But, this was not acceptable to her parents, so they eloped on
February 25th after many
difficulties.
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Chapter 2. EXTRATERRESTRIAL CONTACTS

In this chapter, some of the main
extraterrestrial beings that Billy Meier has claimed to have had
contact with will be described. These descriptions are based upon
initial contact information provided by Meier in his Contact
Reports during the 1970s. The current state of these beings are not
known.
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2.1 Sfath

In the year 1944, Meier
took up telepathic contacts with an entity, who called himself
Sfath, and became initiated into huge matters that often seemed to
him to be delusional. Sfath informed him that he was being prepared
for a very important mission and that he would have to decide for
himself whether to take on the burden of the mission, or not. It
was explained that, before his birth, Meier had been elected for
this mission.

On a summer's day in 1944,
Meier was strolling alone in his thoughts when suddenly he heard
Sfath say that he should wait for some minutes and not be
frightened. A few minutes later, a peculiar appearing silver
metallic object quickly came down from the sky. It was a pear
shaped object, no more than 5 or 6 meters in diameter, that landed
and a very old man walked out wearing a silvery deep-sea-diver's
type of suit without a helmet.

This man approached Meier
and spoke in his native dialect. He stated that his name was Sfath
and that Meier should come with him. Meier followed Sfath into his
craft. Once inside, the craft rapidly ascended above the earth to a
height of 70km. They remained there for a few hours as Sfath told
Meier some important information and taught him very important
things.

Meier was not afraid.
Everything appeared to be familiar and self evident to him. He was
calm and not astonished when Sfath explained that in the early
nineteen fifties, he would be passing down his obligation with
Meier to a very much higher developed form of life because he would
be near the end of his life and that Meier would be equal to his
own knowledge. Sfath told Meier that he would need to be much
further developed for his mission and so would be taken under the
care of a much higher intelligence. Then,
Sfath brought Meier back to the earth exactly where he had started
four hours previously and disappeared again with his pear-shaped
ship.

On February 3, 1953, Meier
heard Sfath's voice once more and transmitted to him many matters
and a huge amount of knowledge before saying goodbye. Sfath died
and Meier expressed feelings that Sfath was an old man that was
very worthy of loving and that he always seemed to him like a
venerable old patriarch. Sfath's pear-shaped ship was a present
from a nation on one of the two colonized planets in the Sirius
System.
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2.2 Asket

A few hours after Sfath's
voice became silent, a new voice came into Meier's head. This new
voice was young, fresh, and full of force, quite unlike Sfath,
namely very smooth and harmonic. This new voice explained that she
was a woman called Asket and that she would now be his new
companion. Meier was finally able to meet Asket in person on
February 3, 1956. She showed him inside of the Great Pyramid of
Giza and they spent 2 days together while she explained many things
to him. Then, 2 days later, they met again for 7 days of time
travels. In the following years, Meier learned many things and
obtained phenomenal perceptions.

With Asket's help, Meier
was led out far into the world for many years to explore and find
out many things. Meier was especially taught about spiritual
matters which were completely different from his prior religious
teachings. Over the years, Meier attended special schools secretly
to become a priest. Asket ordered Meier to dedicate himself to the
Christian and other religions in order to explore them for the sake
of study. So, he became a Protestant, Catholic, Buddhist, Hindu,
Jew, Muslim and others. This demanded many years of study and in
June of 1969, it finally ended.
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2.3 Semjase

At Meier's first contact
experience with a Plejaren entity, a UFO landed in a meadow near
him. Finding it impossible to get close to the craft, he just sat
down on the ground and waited. In less than a minute later, a
figure appeared from behind the object. It was obviously a human
being, wearing a peculiar gray colored coverall suit that was very
pliant and light. The suit was close fitting to the body, extremely
durable, and the material resembled the skin of an elephant. Around
the neck, there was a ring, which evidently served for the mounting
of a helmet.

This entity was a normal
female human being with nothing that indicated super abilities,
pretentiousness, or spirituality, although she was devilishly
attractive. She also walked quite normally for a woman, yet
somewhat stronger, more confident, and graceful without being
particularly dainty or trying to make any special impression.
Slowly, she came near to Meier, seized him by his arm and pulled
him up. Her grip was strong and sure, but also very pleasant and
secure.

With slow steps, they
walked toward Meier's vehicle and sat down in the dry grass
together. This extraterrestrial woman then began to speak in
perfect German with a strange accent. She stated that her name was
Semjase (pronounced Sem-ya-seh) and that she originated from the
region of the Pleiades. This was the beginning of several contacts
that occurred over many years. Meier
guessed that Semjase appeared to be 32 or 33 years old. But, Meier
was told that the human beings of the Pleja System live to about
1,000 years of age and that Semjase was very young at only 330
years old.
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2.4 Ptaah

Semjase told Meier that he
would soon meet her father, Ptaah onboard his Greatspacer mother
ship. But Meier was not impressed with the title that Ptaah had of
YHWH (or Yahway, meaning God) and said that he would not throw
flowers at a megalomaniac. This caused great laughter from Semjase.
She explained that she found his comment funny because he assumed
pure earthly forms in their world when they have come to know a
completely different form for many hundreds of years.

Semjase told Meier not to
refer to Ptaah as a god because that brings back sad memories of
earlier times in their evolution. The designation of YHWH now has a
new meaning for them. Although there are very fine differences in
humans at all levels of evolution, everyone is valued equally, even
though spiritual development takes a very long time.

Semjase took Meier into
the command center of Ptaah's Greatspacer mother ship. The command
center had equipment that was arranged like a horseshoe. A single
man was seen standing in this horseshoe as Semjase and Meier
arrived. This man was dressed similar to Semjase and exuded great
love and friendliness. He appeared to be about 70 Earth years old.
Semjase and the man hugged and kissed each other and then talked in
a strange language to one another.

The man looked at Meier
attentively and had a roguish smile in the features of an old man.
Semjase introduced Meier to her father and the two of them shook
hands. Her father said that it was a great pleasure for him to see
Meier there. Semjase had reported very much about him. He welcomed
Meier and Meier thanked him.

Semjase's father embraced
Meier, who is unable to speak. The man told Meier to call him
Ptaah, for that is his name. He says that an ancestor of his lived
in earlier times on Earth with a former human race. He was a YHWH
and was also named Ptaah. His wife was named Basth and there are
still many age-old traditions, tales, and legends of them on Earth.
Meier says that he was not aware of this, but would research it
when he returns to Earth.

Semjase said that he would
discover about this in the South American tales about gods. Meier
expressed surprise that she referred to Ptaah as a god when she had
told him not to call him that. Meier asked how he should address
her father and is told that, because everyone is considered equal,
he can call him by his name. Semjase told
Meier that her father was 759 years old by the chronology on
Earth.

Ptaah personally came to
Earth to meet with Meier, who welcomed him with friendship and
respect. Ptaah expressed his delight to be with his dear friend.
Then, he informed Meier that he was called by Semjase to
investigate miserable pieces of work that threaten Meier's life.
This was in regards to a missile attack from a ship at Winkelriet
near Wetzikon. Ptaah said that he ordered the introduction of
telepathic impulses towards Meier and his group regarding the
menacing dangers present and provided a warning for him not to
undertake any long journeys in the near future.

In particular, he was
warned not to give any lectures about the Plejaren presence. But,
Meier stubbornly refused to heed these warnings or listen to his
group member's advice, even though the Plejarens endeavored so much
to prevent such an impending occurrence. Ptaah told Meier that he
should act accordingly and not work against his own feelings. They
know exactly what they are doing and why they are doing it. They
did not become involved without sufficient cause to believe that
his life was extraordinarily threatened when he decided to
undertake his planned travels.
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2.5 Quetzal

Quetzal (pronounced
Kuet-zahl) is the name of the highest leader over all Plejaren
stations in this solar system. He made telepathic contact with
Meier in order to discuss some matters concerning his group. He
greeted Meier with honor as a dear friend. But, Quetzal is a
serious, no nonsense type of individual with a lot of
responsibilities that include monitoring and interacting with the
most evil of entities in this region of space.

Quetzal informed Meier
that when they issue orders, they are based on absolute logic and a
just cause. The orders they issue are a result of exact information
and they know what purpose they serve. If their orders are
disputed, then they become meaningless and worthless because the
path to truth cannot be walked through neglect. It is not permitted
for their orders to always be questioned and neglected.

Meier is told that his
group members should not disregard their orders and act from their
own judgment in these matters. The orders they issue are commands
that ought to be observed. When everyone makes their own decisions,
then they are treated according to their own decisions. But, Earth
humans must observe the natural and creational laws.

Quetzal said that the
Plejarens are the leading and advising factors before humanity on
Earth and it is not permitted for people to rely on their own
illogical thoughts and disregard orders. If they cannot realize the
wisdom of the Plejaren logic, this does not give them license to do
whatever they want to do.

The Plejarens can only
offer spiritual lessons and useful information for humanity on
Earth when their advice is respected. Illogical arbitrary actions
greatly injure their mission here. Humanity should understand that
the Plejarens are 3,000 years in advance of Earth humans in
evolution. Anyone on Earth that believes that they know better than
the Plejarens are suffering from a selfish megalomania.
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Chapter 3. MEIER’S MISSION

During Semjase’s first contact with Billy
Meier, she told him to listen carefully, write
down everything that is said, and go to the public with it. She
told him that she would give him the thoughts of their conversation
later telepathically so that he can write down everything exactly,
word for word. She then told Meier to listen carefully and only
interrupt when he does not understand.

She stated that others
dare to connect their beamships with human religions, which they do
not want to be associated with in any way or at any time. Human
so-called sects do not shrink from this step and deceive their
fellow human beings by such beliefs. These infamous and primitive
machinations should stop before the whole world is overcome by
it.

If these deceivers were
really in contact with them, and remained so, then they would have
offered them the chance to get clear photographic proof of their
spaceships. But since they are not sincere humans, they have not
given them this opportunity. For evidence of this fact of truth,
they have given Meier the opportunity to take distinct pictures of
one of their beamships. Later, they will offer him the chance to
obtain still better and clearer photographic evidence.

Earth human beings call
them extraterrestrials or star people or whatever they want. They
associate them with supernatural things, but do not know them in
the least. In truth, they are human beings like Earth human beings.
But, their knowledge, wisdom, and technology is superior to that of
humanity. Although Earth humans have taken their first very small
steps toward cosmic space flight, these are no more than the first
primitive attempts. Even though mankind has reached the moon with
their spacecraft, they have not reached cosmic space.

Many deceivers pretend to
be in contact with other planetary human beings of this solar
system and have even claimed to have flown in their ships. That is
false because most of the planets indicated are so desolate that
human life is not even possible there. The other planets in this
solar system have been long since devoid of life or are in the
first stages of development. However, other solar systems have many
kinds of life that are not only human.

The animal and human forms
of life throughout space are varied. Also, many animal forms and
even plant forms of life have developed higher states of
consciousness. So, there exists life that has acquired much
knowledge and have freed themselves from their home worlds and
traveled through the universe and have also come to Earth. Many of
them are rather nasty contemporaries and live in a certain
barbarism than exists on Earth.

Mankind ought to be on its
guard because these entities often attack and destroy anything that
gets in their way. They have destroyed whole planets or beaten
their inhabitants into barbarous bondage. It is one of their
missions to warn Earth humans of these creatures. Meier is told to
let this be known to humanity because more and more time approaches
when a conflict with these entities will become
unavoidable.

A further mission is aimed
at Earth's religions and the associated underdevelopment of the
human spirit. Above everything, there remains only one that
possesses the power of life and death over each creature. This is
the Creation, which has laid its laws over all. These laws are
irrefutable and of eternal validity. Human beings can recognize
them in nature when he troubles himself to do so. They expose for
him the way of life and the way of spiritual greatness, embodying
the goal of life. While the human indulges in his religions, and by
this a heresy, he passes more and more away until he finally
reaches a bottomless abyss.

Humanity should realize
that a God can never take over the part of the Creation or destine
the fate of a human being. A God is only a Governor and moreover, a
human being who exercises a powerful reign of tyranny over his
fellow creatures. God is not the Creation, but is only a creature
of it like all Creation-dependent creatures. But, Earth humans hunt
for their religious wrong beliefs and affirm God as the Creation
itself. They go even further and pretend that a normal Earth human
by the name of "Emmanuel", who is also called "Jesus Christ", is
God's only son and the Creation itself. Different sects of the
modern time go on to maintain these same things, which approach
delusion.

Yet, as mentioned before,
spaceship deceivers also walk in the same direction. They put out
the lie to the world that extraterrestrials would come at the order
of God, as angels or similar, to bring Earth humans the long hoped
for peace and truth of religion with the protection and order of
God. That is nothing more than a well-considered falsehood from
sectarians and deceivers, for they have never had such orders and
they would never do that.

The Creation itself gives
the commands because it embodies the greatest power in the universe
and it is never in need of commands or religions. Religion is only
the primitive work of human beings in order to lead, suppress, and
exploit those who are spiritually deficient. Meier is told to bring
this truth to the light of the world and make it known. This is a
further part of his mission. If this does not happen, then mankind
will slowly destroy itself and fall into complete spiritual
darkness.

They know that he is aware
of a secret old scripture. The originals were unfortunately
destroyed by the carelessness of their commissioner, who was
Meier's friend, and who by regret has failed in fear. He is told to
diffuse and spread the translation of this scripture, because it is
the only one which is the authentic truth. They know he also writes
about this scripture and the truth. They consider it to be the most
important book to be written. But, its language will be harsh and
will be met with hatred. It only offers the truth to Earth humans,
though some speculations are in it. It is finally able to destroy,
for many, the madness of religion or at least temper it very
deliberately. It is an extraordinary piece of work that Meier ought
to make accessible for humanity.

Semjase tells Meier to
live well until their next meeting when she will give him further
important information. At that time, the conversation will no
longer be so one-sided as it was then when she had so much to
explain to him. In the future, the conversation will be quite
normal with questions and answers. She says that she will see him
again and, until then, she bid him farewell. She re-entered her
ship at 3:51 PM.
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Chapter 4. EVIDENCE

This chapter refers to evidence that
substantiates and discredits the claims of contact by “Billy”
Eduard Albert Meier with an extraterrestrial race of human beings
from the Pleiades star cluster. These claims are highly
controversial and the evidence presented here is intended to help
shed light on this subject matter. Although much of the evidence
may appear to be in contradiction with other facts presented in
this case, a close examination of the evidence clearly shows that
all of it is factual and accurate. The evidence is presented in
regards to photographs, landing traces, metal samples, advanced
knowledge, and prophesies.
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4.1 Photographs

This portion is devoted to examining the
validity of photographs that were taken by Eduard Meier and
presented to the public in support of his claims of contact with
extraterrestrial beings from the Pleiades. The images produced by
Mr. Meier show circular craft that appear to be flying over
Switzerland, where Meier lives.

There are over 1,200 35mm photographs of
UFOs that have been examined by photographic experts and computer
analysis with no indications of falsified images detected. Meier
has taken amazingly clear daytime photographs of craft with other
objects and scenery. Some of the pictures of flying objects were
taken at very close range. There are also other photographs of
multiple craft flying together.

Although these and many other photographs
are also presented whenever the “Photos” button above is clicked,
the pictures on this page are shown in comparison with images that
have been produced by an individual named Phil Langdon. It was Mr.
Langdon’s objective to discredit the validity of Mr. Meier’s
photographs by showing how he was able to duplicate, with models,
what Mr. Meier produced.

BILLY MEIER TYPE 1 AND TYPE 2 UFO

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_f8b1153.jpg] [image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_m79b60ebc.jpg]

Photo by Billy
Meier and Photo by Phil Langdon
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Photo by Billy
Meier and Photo by Phil Langdon
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Photo by Billy
Meier and Photo by Phil Langdon
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Photo by Billy
Meier and Photo by Phil Langdon
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Photo by Billy
Meier and Photo by Phil Langdon
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Photo by Billy
Meier and Photo by Phil Langdon
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Photo by Billy
Meier and Photo by Phil Langdon
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Photo by Billy
Meier and Photo by Phil Langdon
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4.2 Landing Traces

The following
photographs were taken of grassy fields where alien craft landed
near Meier’s home. The traces that were left behind affected the
soil, plants, and snow in ways that included circular burn marks,
imprints, and melted snow.

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_71fcb02a.jpg]

This is a wide angle
shot of the affected area where an alien craft had landed.

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_71fab20b.jpg]

This is a picture of
Meier standing where three landing tracks have been outlined with
poles.

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_m141a1e93.jpg]

This is a close up shot
of one of the circular formations which shows how the grass was
laid down in a spiral pattern.
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4.3 Metal Samples

A high level chemist
examined metal samples given to Meier from Semjase and discovered
that the alloy contained traces of a rare Earth element known as
Thulium that was fused together with other elements in an unknown
cold fusion process that could not be accomplished with modern
technology.

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_m115b4208.png]

Dr. Marcel Vogel is a
patent holding chemist for IBM who examined metal samples given to
Meier.

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_m56079073.jpg]

This is a piece of
metal, in the lowest state of processing, which was given to Meier
during a contact with Semjase.

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_m5c1beb1a.jpg]

This is a piece of
metal, in the second stage of refinement, which was given to
Meier.

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_mbc3a94a.jpg]

This is a piece of
metal, in the third stage of refinement, which was given to
Meier.

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_m132685ae.jpg]

This is a piece of metal
in the fourth stage of refinement, but this was not the final
stage.
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4.4 Advanced Knowledge

Mr.
Meier has relayed advanced scientific information, often years
before its official
release to the public. The following are examples of this advanced
knowledge:

In Meier’s 35th contact
report of Sept. 15, 1975, he described the effects caused by atomic
explosions as affecting elementary radiations, damage to the ozone
layer, magnetic disturbances, polar displacement, the destruction
of micro-organisms, genetic mutations, and damage to the food
chain. This was corroborated in 1988 by the Lawrence Livermore
National Laboratories and an article in the Los Angeles Times in
1992.

The 45th contact report
of February 25, 1976 stated that the oil and natural gas extraction
from the Earth caused an increase in earthquake and volcanic
activity, which was corroborated in 1990 by a scientist at Stanford
University who published an article about it.

The contact reports
dated July 7 and July 17, 1975 provided detailed information about
Venus, including clouds, a cratered surface, temperatures, wind
speed, magnetic field, atmosphere, and color of the terrain, which
was corroborated in August of 1976 with an article in Astronomy
Magazine. In addition, scientists at the U.S. Geological Survey
confirmed the terrain of Venus that matched Meier’s reports 6 years
earlier.

Contact Report 115,
dated October 19, 1978, described the existence of rings around
Jupiter, the moon Europa being encrusted in ice, and the moon Io
being the most volcanic body in the solar system with a smooth
surface. This was corroborated by Dr. Joseph Veverka, chairman of
the astronomy department of Cornell University, in the spring of
2003. This was also corroborated on March 5, 1979 with the Voyager
I images.

In 1978, Meier wrote
about a new comet that would threaten the Earth in September of
2004 and be named Toutatis. In 1989, French astronomers discovered
the comet and named it Toutatis, and predicted its arrival on
September 29, 2004. Toutatis actually made a close approach to the
Earth in December of 1992 at about 2 and a half million miles from
Earth.
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4.5 Prophesies

Meier has provided
prophetically accurate predictions of events that have occurred
just as he had foretold them. The Plejarens use advanced computer
calculations and time-travel technology to access future outcomes,
which they shared with Mr. Meier. Because all of his prophetically
accurate predictions were contained within copyrighted documents
and published books prior to the occurrence of these events, they
constitute as irrefutable legal proof of authenticity. The
following are examples of his predictions:

Contact report 115 of
October 19, 1978 accurately predicted the massacre at the Jim
Jones’ Peoples Temple in Jonestown, Guyana on November 18, 1978,
the overthrow of the Shah of Iran, Ayatollah Khomeini sentencing
100 people to death, the Chinese invasion of North Vietnam in
late-February 1979, the death of Yugoslavian dictator Josip Broz
Tito on May 4, 1980, the Russian invasion of Afghanistan at the end
of 1979, Indira Gandhi elected as Prime Minister of India and her
death, the West Pakistan alliance with China, the abdication of
Queen Juliana of Holland to Beatrix in the Spring of 1980, the
Iranian hostage crisis, Jimmy Carter sending a rescue mission that
killed 12 people on April 24 and 25, 1980, the London police
storming the Iranian embassy, Jimmy Carter offering refuge to the
Shah of Iran, hurricanes in late February 1980 in the Pacific Ocean
off the coast of America, the San Andreas fault, the Mount St.
Helen's volcanic eruption on May 18, 1980, and the San Francisco
earthquakes.

The predictions of
contact 215, dated February 28, 1987, include AIDS spreading
worldwide in the 1990s, the Soviet Union dissolving in 1990 and
1991, the European Union (EU) formed with its center in Brussels,
Belgium in February of 1992, the attack on the World Trade Center
by terrorists on 9/11/01, the United States invasion and fighting
in eastern countries in the name of a War on Terrorism and Mad Cow
Disease epidemics.

Contact report 251,
dated February 3, 1995, also predicted the U.S. invasion of Iraq in
March of 2003, Islamic fundamentalism playing a part in uprisings
(2002-), the rapid spread of AIDS in the 1990s, scrape epidemic
among humans and animals (2003-), and the danger of a nuclear
accident near Lyon, France (August 2003).
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Chapter 5. CRITICISM

This chapter is
devoted to specific types of evidence that have been provided in
dispute of Eduard Meier’s claims of contacts with entities from the
Pleiades. This information has been derived from the website at:
www.BillyMeierUFOcase.com.
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5.1 Wedding Cake UFO Photographs

Among the many different
varieties of spacecraft that Billy Meier has claimed to have
photographed, there is one type that has received the most
criticism. It is called the “Wedding Cake UFO”. Here are some
photographs of this type of object:

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_37589fc4.jpg]

Billy Meier claims that
this is a craft that must be a minimum of 11 feet in diameter.
However, research conducted independently has been able to identify
several of the components used in the creation of this object which
indicate that this is not a large scale craft, but is actually a
small scale model.

BASE OF THE WEDDING CAKE
UFO

The base of the Wedding
Cake UFO is very distinctive. It is composed of four circular bands
with three well-defined ridges in between each band. In the second
band from the top of the base there is a small, flat extension
resembling a small wing or handle. But, there is something else
that was available in 1975 that shares these same characteristics
and that is the lid to a storage container manufactured by
Harcostar Drums Limited.

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_m170bdb26.jpg][image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_m22f612d.jpg]

As you can see, the
Harcostar Universal Container Lid has the same four circular bands
with three well-defined ridges in between each band. Also, in the
second band from the top of the lid there are the handles for
lid.The silver locking ring around the bottom of the lid is
removable. The Harcostar Universal Container Lid seems to be an
exact match for the base of the Wedding Cake UFO. The following
picture is of a storage room at Billy Meier’s organization, known
as FIGU. It clearly shows several of the Harcostar Universal
Containers with a member holding the lid of a container.

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_60a53a69.jpg]

TOP OF THE WEDDING CAKE
UFO

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_1fbfe52.jpg] [image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_m5db7d52b.jpg]

The left picture above
is a closeup view of the craft and the image above on the right is
from a Turkish UFO website that identified two of the items used in
the top of the Wedding Cake UFO. The Turkish website identified the
top portion as some form of container or pedestal stand and that
the brass points that appear underneath the container were pins
used in bookcases to position adjustable bookcase shelves.

SPHERES OF THE WEDDING
CAKE UFO

Assuming that the base
of the UFO is a Harcostar Universal Container lid of 18.54 inches
in diameter, then the spheres would be approximately 1.5” in size,
which just happens to be the size of Christmas tree ornaments as
shown below.

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_m5e812ba9.jpg]

In the picture below on
the right, a silver Christmas ornament with its hanging cap
removed, appears to match the silver spheres of the craft pictured
on the left.

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_1e17e2fa.jpg]
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5.2 Dinosaur Photographs

Billy Meier published
photographs of dinosaurs that he claimed were from a trip he took
into the distant past. The following photograph on the left was
released by Meier as proof of his travels back in time. However,
the picture on the right is an illustration from a book about
dinosaurs.

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_m6845c72c.jpg]

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_m57acf1f8.jpg]

The following image is
of the front cover of a book that was first published in Prague in
1972 with the title of 'Life Before Man', which was written by
Zdenek V. Spinar. It was then picked up by the British publishing
company of Thames & Hudson and was published throughout the
world. The illustration in question within this book was by Zdenek
Burian.

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_m6ef23c9e.jpg]
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5.3 Asket Photographs

Another example of Meier
photographing publicly available pictures involves pictures which
he claimed to be of a female entity from another universe by the
name of Asket. In the 1983 book, “UFO…Contact From The Pleiades Volume II”, the
following photograph was presented with the caption,
“This is a photograph of Asket, a cosmonaut
from the Dal Universe who first had contact with Meier in India in
1964.”

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_m3429df7b.jpg]

The person identified as Asket actually
appears to be a singer and dancer by the name of Michelle
DellaFave.  Michelle was a longtime member of the
“Golddiggers” and the “Dingaling Sisters” who appeared on the
Dean Martin Variety Show from
1969 thru 1973.  Michelle first became aware that Billy Meier
had published photographs of her as being his extraterrestrial
contact named “Asket” in early 2007.  Naturally, anyone with a
similar appearance could claim to be the photographed person, but
Michelle’s statement appears to be very compelling.

Michelle stated, “I
know that the picture of myself and Susie is from the Dean Martin
show when the Golddiggers were guests on the show. I think it is
about 1971 and I did wear my hair with little curls at the side of
my face.  It amazes me that he chose that picture. I guess it
was when they did the reruns in Europe. I do not want anyone
thinking I am causing any problems. I am simply stating the truth
involved with these pictures.  I just know a picture of myself
when I see one, as anyone else would. I know it is from a segment
when The Golddiggers would sit around Dean Martin and sing
beautiful ballads called ‘Welcome To My World.’”
Michelle also provided the following image that appears to be from
the same episode.

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_m3239aac8.jpg]
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5.4 Metal Samples

This
portion of the chapter, which criticizes the supporting evidence of
Mr. Meiers’ claims, refers to Dr. Marcel Vogel’s findings regarding
metal samples. The following information was drawn from
an article titled "Deconstruction of Billy
Meier’s Metal Samples", at: http://web.archive.org/web/20130508134606/http://www.openminds.tv/deconstruction-of-billy-meier%E2%80%99s-metal-samples-865/
which is authored by Ivan Alvarado from the
Independent Investigations Group, Hollywood, California.

Ivan Alvarado also
requested that the following statement be inserted in this
segment: "It has been mentioned by individuals who believe
Billy Meier is a contactee, that the metal samples are the single
most compelling evidence in the case.  Marcel Vogel analysis
and conclusions of the metal samples remained un-scrutinized due to
the lack of interest from most of the scientists who were
approached. This continued on until in 2011 Ivan Alvarado and the
Independent Investigations Group in California closely reviewed
Vogel’s own scientific data and, indeed, found nothing uncommon,
unusual, or interesting in these metal samples."

The properties
that Dr. Marcel Vogel claims to have been found regarding his
examination of metal samples are as follows:

1. Samples contain almost all of the
elements of the periodic table.

2. Samples contain the hard to obtain element Thulium with its
secondary bands missing in the EDS spectrum.

3. Inclusions in the metal sample exhibit birefringence, which is
found in non-metallic or dielectric crystals.

4. Sample examined at a magnification of 500 diameters show signs
of micro-manipulation or micro machining.

The claims above have direct data associated
to them. Notice that many of the claims that Dr. Vogel made are
secondary and derive from conclusions he reached from the
propositions listed above. The intention of this article is to show
that Vogel’s main claims can be scientifically verified based on
his own data and that his results can be reproduced out of ordinary
materials. The logical argument is that very similar results can be
obtained from samples that do not possess the properties that Dr.
Vogel claims. It is also the intention of this article to propose
that, in light of the analysis herein presented, it is no longer
necessary to analyze more samples that Meier may supply in the
future.






1. MATERIAL CONTAINS
NEARLY ALL OF THE ELEMENTS

The data from which Dr. Vogel claims to have
found many elements is a spectrum obtained using Energy-Dispersive
X-Ray Spectroscopy (EDS). The spectrum that he provided in support
of this claim is shown in the image below. It is a screen-shot of
the EDS Spectrum collected by Dr. Vogel where he claims that all
the elements of the periodic table are present. The spectrum is
collected at 20KeV acceleration voltage.

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_153fc8ed.jpg]

Figure 1: Screen-shot of the EDS Spectrum
collected by Vogel where he claims that all the elements of the
periodic table are present. Spectrum collected at 20KeV
acceleration voltage.

As a counter-example, the following image
shows an EDS spectrum taken at 20KeV of ultra-pure nickel that was
captured by I. Alvarado.

 

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_7d4ba1f0.png]

Figure 2: EDS Spectrum at 20KV of ultra-pure
nickel. Spectrum captured by I. Alvarado.

 


Given the similarities of the two spectra
above, it can be deduced that the evidence for all the elements
present in the sample can be reproduced by a sample consisting of
virtually a single element which, in this case, was a pellet of
ultra-pure nickel.



The scientific explanation is that the bell-shaped spectrum shown
in both spectra is the so-called Bremsstrahlung continuum x-ray
radiation, which is produced when electrons decelerate as they pass
close to the atomic nuclei of the material. This phenomenon is very
well known in EDS analysis and has no bearing on the element
composition of the sample.






2. MATERIAL CONTAINS THE
RARE-EARTH ELEMENT THULIUM

The image below is a screen-shot of Dr.
Vogel’s EDS spectrum where he identifies Thulium and other
elements. Here, it is pointed out that the secondary bands of
Thulium are not present, which is further used to speculate that
the material was put together by unknown methods (e.g. cold
fusion). The spectrum was collected with 20KeV acceleration
voltage.

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_25aca131.jpg]

Figure 3: Screen-shot of the EDS Spectrum
collected by Vogel where the claim is made that the element Thulium
is present in the sample. Spectrum collected at 20KeV acceleration
voltage.

The following image is of a spectrum at 20KV
that was produced with a sample made by manually placing a small
flake of Silver on top of Aluminum. The band at 0 KeV is background
noise.

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_m4d331156.png]

Figure 4: EDS Spectrum at 20KV of a sample
consisting of Aluminum and a flake of Silver manually placed on
top. The band at 0 KeV is background noise. Spectrum captured by I.
Alvarado.

The striking similarity between the two
spectra in the two images above is evident and, thus, what Dr.
Vogel observed was not the hard-to-obtain Thulium, but rather the
very-common element Aluminum with some traces of Silver. The
Aluminum and Silver of the above sample are obviously not bonded or
alloyed and yet the sample still produces an EDS spectrum identical
to Dr. Vogel’s. It then follows that EDS alone cannot determine
neither chemical bonding nor alloying between the elements
detected. Thus, the claim that the elements found in Meier’s sample
are bonded or alloyed cannot be supported by EDS analysis alone.
The proposition of the missing bands is then nullified as Aluminum
does not possess them.



The scientific explanation of this is that Aluminum has one strong
EDS band at 1.486 KeV, which is very close to the lowest energy
band produced by Thulium at 1.462 KeV. It is common for a computer
analyzing EDS spectra to mistake between elements whose energy
bands lie close to each other. This explains why the computer also
identified Bromine and Argon in Vogel’s spectrum as they too
possess energy bands close to Aluminum and Silver. The presence or
absence of secondary bands then becomes important to distinguish
between elements. Thus, the spectrum obtained by Dr. Vogel is best
explained as that produced by a piece of Aluminum with traces of
Silver that are not alloyed or chemically bonded.






3. INCLUSIONS IN THE METAL EXHIBIT BIREFRINGENCE

Dr. Vogel claims to have detected dielectric
birefringence in inclusions around the edges of the sample by means
of optical microscopy with cross-polarized illumination. The
sequence of his observation is shown in the images below. Here, Dr.
Vogel goes on to speculate that the sample exhibits a duality
between being a metal and a non-metallic crystal. The upper image
shows normal illumination and lower image is shown with
cross-polarized illumination. The bright portions on the lower
image are claimed to be produced by crystal birefringence.

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_m71cc202b.png]


Figure 5: Two optical micrographs of
the same region of the sample taken by Vogel. The upper one shows
normal illumination and Right cross-polarized illumination. The
bright portions on the lower one are claimed to be produced by
crystal birefringence.

Now, it is true that a birefringent crystal
will appear bright under cross-polarized illumination, when the
crystal is aligned properly in the optical setup. However, such
observation can also be produced by samples that have rugged
topography. The upper image below shows an optical micrograph of a
poorly deposited metal film on silicon as it is imaged under normal
illumination conditions and under cross-polarized illumination.

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_366db61f.png]

Figure 6: Optical micrograph of a metal film
poorly deposited onto the surface of a silicon wafer. The upper
picture shows normal illumination and Right cross-polarized
illumination. The bright streaks on the lower one are produced by
the topography of the surface. Micrographs captured by I. Alvarado
with a 50x optical objective.

Just like in Dr. Vogel’s micrograph
sequence, bright regions are also clearly observed in the lower
image above under cross polarized light. The difference is now that
they are produced merely by the topography of the metal itself and
not by non-metallic crystal birefringence. This shows that the
cross-polarization method is insufficient to establish whether
dielectric birefringence exists in any given sample. Since the
sample analyzed by Dr. Vogel has a very clear rough surface, the
bright regions he observes under cross-polarized light are best
explained by the surface topography and not by the presence of
non-metallic crystal inclusions in the sample. Since there is no
reason to believe that there are insulating portions embedded in
Dr. Vogel’s metal sample, then severe charge accumulation during
SEM imaging is not expected.






4. SIGNS OF MICRO-MANIPULATION OR MICRO
MACHINING

Dr. Vogel claims to have found evidence of
mechanical manipulation at the micro-scale level, presumably done
with lasers. This is based on a SEM picture seen below in the first
of the two following images, where the magnification is specified
at 500 diameters.

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_50e89643.png]

Figure 7: SEM micrograph taken by Vogel
showing indentations at the micro scale. The image was taken at 500
diameters magnification.

However, the second image below shows a SEM
micrograph of the surface of an aluminum plate taken at a
magnification of 500 diameters as well. That plate was made by
conventional metal machining and its surface shows a very clear
periodic pattern with a 50 micron pitch that the cutting edge
produced during the process. The structure produced was not
intentional and has no functionality. Other portions of the same
surface did not show this structure.

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_m9639e54.png]

Figure 8: SEM micrograph of the surface of
an Aluminum plate machined by conventional means at 500 diameters
magnification, as indicated in the lower caption bar. SEM captured
by I. Alvarado.

Given that patterns like this can be
obtained unintentionally by ordinary metal cutting tools, it is not
necessary to speculate on possible exotic micro-machining processes
to produce them. Indeed, a structure imaged at 500 diameters cannot
be considered micro-machined even by 1985 technology, let alone by
today’s state-of-art nanofabrication techniques, which routinely
produce structures that are imaged at magnifications of 100,000
diameters.



To summarize, all the results obtained by Marcel Vogel have been
properly reproduced from common samples using equivalent equipment
and techniques. The spectrum showing all the elements of the
periodic table was produced by a sample that virtually contains
only one element, the spectrum showing Thulium and Silver was
obtained out of a sample of non-alloyed Aluminum and Silver, the
cross-polarization optical micrographs that are used to show
non-metallic birefringence in the sample were reproduced by a
purely metallic sample. A similar micro-machined structure was
found in an ordinary machined metal. In all the cases, the
instruments and techniques used were equivalent to those used by
Dr. Vogel.



Many of the speculations adduced by Dr. Vogel become invalid in
light of the counter-examples presented in this article. For
instance, the missing bands of Thulium led Dr. Vogel to speculate
on cold fusion, which becomes unsustainable after showing that the
spectrum obtained is that of Aluminum. Speculation of duality
metal-dielectric in the sample also is not required as no valid
evidence of birefringence was presented. And so on with the rest of
the claims.

Furthermore, some of the claims did not have
data to support them and even other claims are pure anecdotes. For
example, Dr. Vogel claimed that Rhenium was found in the sample
with missing EDS bands in regards to Argument 2 where Thulium was
identified; the spectrum was not shown for either of the references
and it could have been Zinc, as this element has some EDS bands
close to that of Rhenium. I am certainly willing to analyze more
EDS spectra or SEM micrographs that Dr. Vogel or the lab in
Switzerland might have produced on these samples, if they are
brought to my attention. What should not be done is to take Dr.
Vogel’s or any other scientist’s word alone to validate any
conclusions.
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5.5 Prophesies

This section provides
evidence that discredits specific prophesies and claims of advanced
knowledge that have been made by Billy Meier. For evidence
regarding acurate predictions, select the “Prophesies” link in the
web page for Substantiating Evidence. Meier’s acurate advanced
knowledge is also available with the “Advanced Knowledge” link in
the same web page.

The following specific
and detailed facts that are claimed to have been written by Billy
Meier before terrestrial discovery of the same information are
examined here. The date on which a given Contact Note was written
is open to question because it cannot be verified by an unbiased
source. Only the date on which a work is widely published can be
considered as proof of when it existed. Therefore, the publication
dates of books that contain predictions are the best confirmable
dates. As a result, the following examination of Meier’s claims are
based on the earliest terrestrial reports that could be found for
the information.

The following is a list
of categories relating to advanced knowledge and specific
prophesies in question. The text of each category follows
sequentially.

1. Asteroid Apophis
Prophecy

2. Advanced Information
in the 115th Contact

3. 7th and 35th Contacts
Regarding Ozone Damage

4. Highest Mountain on
Earth in the 31st Contact

5. Increased Earthquake
and Volcanic Activity in the 45th Contact

6. Cattle Madness
Disease in the 249th Contact

7. Nuclear Accident in
Contact 251, Part 2

8. World War III
Prophesy in Contact 251, Part 2






1. Asteroid Apophis
Prophecy

Meier made a report
about a destructive red meteor in 1981 with Contact Report 150,
which was documented in published books that post-date the contact
but pre-date the discovery of an asteroid named Apophis. However,
this report also stated that the red meteor may not cause any
destruction because certain factors indicate otherwise. Then,
Asteroid Apophis was discovered and announced publicly toward the
end of 2004. The astronomers never thought it would hit in 2029,
just come close and possibly hit Earth in 2036.

Then in 2008, Meier's
Contact Report 471 says that great danger by the meteor would
threaten Earth on the 13th of April 2029, which just happens to be
the exact date of when Apophis was announced to come near Earth.
Contact Report 475 then came out two months later in November of
2008, which referred to Aprophis as having been previously
announced, but also stated that the red meteor would either hit
Earth in the year 2029, or only whiz by very closely and then
reappear in the year 2036, which could really lead to a
catastrophe. There is no definitive link between the “red meteor”
prophecy in 1981 to attribute it to the exact information that
Meier states 4 years after Apophis is discovered.

2. Advanced Information
in the 115th Contact

Billy Meier wrote some
information about Jupiter and its moons in the 115th Contact, dated
October 19, 1978. This contact was published in widely-available
magazines and newspapers in 1979, most of it in early March. More
recent scientific findings show that some of that information was
wrong. Meier's 115th Contact states that “Jupiter is an incomplete
sun. Jupiter actually should have become a sun, but its
measurements were too small. The entire structure of Jupiter
principally consists of liquid helium and hydrogen. The cloud
formations in the storm funnel of Jupiter moves at extremely high
velocity and in a counter-clockwise direction.”

However, the rotation
direction of the Great Red Spot and the sun-like hydrogen and
helium composition of Jupiter were reported after Pioneer 10 and
Pioneer 11 visited Jupiter in the first half of the 1970s. The
Contact Note also states, "the ring around Jupiter, for the most
part, consists of particles". However, this was reported in
"Aviation Week" magazine on 12 March 1979. The Contact Note also
states that the moon closest to Jupiter (Amalthea) only measures
approximately 200 km in length. This information is not correct.
Amalthea is not the innermost moon and it has been determined to be
approximately 270 km long.

However, Meier's
information did match that of multiple newspaper and magazine
articles, such as the New York Times on 7 March 1979, which
reported that Amalthea was the innermost moon and that it was
approximately 200 km long. It was also stated that Jupiter's moon,
Io, once was totally covered with water. Unfortunately, it is not
believed that Io was once covered in water. The possibility was
suggested in 1979 to explain the appearance of Io. However,
widespread volcanic activity was discovered shortly afterward which
also explained the appearance and the ocean hypothesis appears to
have been abandoned. Other claims about volcanic plumes, Jupiter's
ring, and volcanoes on the moon, Io, are also incorrect.

3. 7th and 35th Contacts
Regarding Ozone Damage

These Contact Notes,
dated February 25th and July 17th of 1975, state that there is a
connection between atom bomb testing and damage to the ozone, that
the contribution of bromine gases causes damage to the ozone, and
that an ozone hole could damage the food chain and cause genetic
mutations on Earth. Meier was also encouraged to contact a Prof.
Michael McElroy of Harvard University with this information.

However, all of this
information was widely available in 1974 from the New York Times
and the magazine "Science". It is also interesting that the New
York Times on 28 February 1975, which was 6 months before the date
of the Contact Note, reported that Dr. Michael B. McElroy of
Harvard University said that bromine appears so effective at ozone
depletion that it could be used as a weapon. This causes one to
wonder why an advanced extraterrestrial being would encourage Meier
to report information to a person who already knew it?

4. Highest Mountain on
Earth in the 31st Contact

In the 31st Contact,
dated July 17 1975, Semjase informed Meier that Mount Chimborazo
was higher than Mt. Everest by 2,150 meters because the Earth is
not perfectly round and bulges in the middle-thus, measuring
mountains from sea level is not an accurate way of assessing the
true height of a mountain. An article in "Newsweek" magazine, dated
4 August 1975, essentially corroborates Meier's claim. However, a
more recent article in "National Geographic" magazine, dated
January 2002, states that the actual difference comes out to be
2,202 meters. A small numerical difference between 2,150 m and
2,200 m is not very meaningful all by itself, but when the
incorrect information matches the information available on earth at
approximately the time of the prediction, it appears likely that
the prior publication was the true source of the information.

5. Increased Earthquake
and Volcanic Activity in the 45th Contact

The 45th Contact, dated
February 25 1976, states that the extraction of petroleum and
natural gas from the Earth, the damming of waters, and the
construction of huge cities were major contributing factors to
increased earthquake and volcanic activity. This was corroborated
in The Good Life-Independent Journal newspaper on June 27, 1990 in
an article titled "EARTHQUAKES, OIL INTER-ACT".

However, there are more
recent articles that report the global level of both earthquake and
volcanic activity has stayed at near annual averages for most of
this century. So, in the past century, there has been a large
increase in oil wells drilled, dams built, and the size of cities,
but there has been no corresponding increase in large earthquakes
and volcanic activity.

6. Cattle Madness
Disease in the 249th Contact

In the 249th Contact,
dated June 13 1994, Meier asked about the cattle madness disease.
He was told that sheep triggered the epidemic and then it was
transmitted to cattle. This epidemic can also be transmitted to
human beings along with all mammals. The incubation period for the
disease varies depending upon the life form's resistance to it,
which may vary from 3 months to 50 years. The higher the evolution
of the life form, the longer the incubation period. Therefore, with
human beings it can range from 40 to 50 years. While Meier was
ahead of the British government scientists' announcement of the
definite link between BSE and the human strain, there was a
newspaper report in "The Guardian" of London, dated 29 April 1994,
that reported essentially the same things several weeks before
Meier's contact.

7. Nuclear Accident in
Contact 251, Part 2

In Contact 251, Part 2,
it states, "The danger of accidents in nuclear reactors will
increase throughout the world. Regarding this subject, France in
particular must be extraordinarily careful in every way, for one
prophecy warns of a strong probability for an accident near Lyon,
which can be prevented as long as the responsible individuals
undertake the right steps --- a prophecy can be changed." In August
of 2003 the Bugey nuclear power station was fully operational near
Lyon, France on the Rhone River and was mentioned in articles
pertaining to a national emergency in France. Meier and his
followers took this information as evidence that this prophecy had
come true.

The American
representative for Meier, Michael Horn, published an article in
2005 about the prophesy, which stated "Meier specifically warned of
the possibility of an accident, one that he said could be avoided,
however, at the nuclear power plant near Lyon, France. The
emergency scenario, and the timely shut down of that exact plant,
occurred on August 12, 2003." However, there was no accident
involving the nuclear power plant near Lyon, France and the plant
was never shut down. In August of 2003 Europe suffered from the
worst heat wave in recorded history.

At that time, French
environmental regulations stated that the maximum temperature of
water, which is released back into the river after cooling the
power station, is 24 degrees Celsius. The reason for that is to
prevent damage to the plant and animal life in the river. In order
to keep up with the higher demands for power during the heat wave,
the plant was allowed to release the water back into the river at
one degree higher in temperature. If this had not happened, there
may have been an overheating of the reactor or disruptions in power
supply. There was no nuclear power plant accident and the plant was
never shut down. As the prophesy predicted, responsible individuals
undertook the right steps to prevent an accident.

8. World War III
Prophesy in Contact 251, Part 2

In Contact 251 Part 2,
it is written, "This will signal the first threat of a looming
third world war, as foretold by a prophecy, unless terrestrial Man
strives to avert this danger through reasoning and appropriate
thoughts and actions. Should Man fail to act against the
fulfillment of this prophecy, a new and extremely destructive
weapon will be built that will produce disastrous consequences in
the next world war. One important factor in this scenario is the
criminal neglect to monitor the Earth from space. New weapons will
once again create quite a stir, and so will the death of 4 heads of
state who will die within 7 days from each other. These then are
the last danger signs, which foretell that within merely 2 years of
these events the long-feared world war will indeed erupt, unless
terrestrials finally gain mastery over their reasoning to stop all
these ills.”

In December 2006 four
Heads of State died: Augusto Pinochet (December 10), Saparmurat
Niyazov (December 21), Gerald Ford (December 26), and Saddam
Hussein(December 29, 2006). With the deaths of these four
individuals Meier’s American representative, Michael Horn,
professed that the above prophecy had come true. Although three of
the dignitaries died within one week of each other, Augusto
Pinochet died eleven days earlier, on December 10, before the next
death of Saparmurat Niyazov on December 21. If these were the four
heads of state referred to in Meier's prophesy, then it would
appear that mankind has averted this danger through reasoning,
appropriate thoughts, and actions since a world war did not break
out in 2008. Otherwise, this prophesy may still occur in the future
and Michael Horn was wrong to have stated that his prophesy had
been fulfilled.

When Schantz Scott, a
member of FIGU, discovered that Michael Horn had released a
statement about the prophesy being fulfilled, he asked him why he
would put out a press release regarding the 4 heads of state
without confirming that with FIGU. Mr. Horn replied stating, "I
thought that it may have fulfilled the prophecy. Since I am not an
employee of Meier or FIGU, nor a member of a mind-control cult,
etc. I am free to publish my opinions whether they agree with
Meier's or not." It is interesting that a person who is officially
recognized as a spokesperson for Billy Meier does not believe that
he should check with Billy Meier before making statements on Billy
Meier's behalf. It is also very interesting that he would refer to
a mind-control cult while stating that he is not an employee of
Meier or FIGU.

(Back to Contents)












Chapter 6. FAMILY AFFAIRS

Eduard Meier, who prefers
to be called Billy after Billy the Kid, was initially able to
support his wife and family by doing many odd jobs. They had a
daughter, named Gilgamesha, on September 20, 1967 in Quetta,
West-Pakistan. Then, on August 9, 1970, they had a son, named
Atlantis, at Wetzikon, Switzerland and another son, named
Methusalem, on October 31, 1973 also in Wetzikon, Switzerland.
The following is a photograph of Meier and his family while he
worked as a security guard.

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_m4b1c7e82.jpg]

The current outward appearance of Billy
Meier is that of a pleasant, bearded, and elderly man. His
demeanor, as exhibited in the contact notes, during his
relationships with extraterrestrial beings is that of a kind,
intelligent, courteous and respectful person. Although he has been
known to express strong opinions with others, he has also
demonstrated a willingness to accept polite criticisms and express
a free exchange of ideas. He certainly appears to be the ideal
person to represent humanity in contacts with a benevolent
extraterrestrial race of human beings. The following is a recent
picture of Billy Meier.

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_m4a56f288.jpg]

Unfortunately, the outward
appearance of Billy Meier does not provide an accurate portrayal of
who this man actually is with other Earthly human beings. Meier’s
background clearly shows that he did not have a pleasant childhood
and that he was treated very harshly in many institutions,
psychiatric hospitals, prisons and
asylums, not to mention the bad treatment
of his wife’s parents. He certainly has many reasons to dislike
mankind.
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6.1 Gilgamesha Letter

The contact notes indicate
that the Plejarens encouraged Meier to be forceful and demanding
when interacting with his inner circle of FIGU members and
followers, which was necessary in order to accomplish the
organization’s mission. However, Meier’s demeanor with his wife,
family, and friends was quite another matter. The following is a
hand-written letter by Billy Meier that was addressed to his
daughter, Gilgamesha on December 2nd 1967, where he admits
to beating and abusing his wife.

[image: tmp_f9016bd32a20e56257c9ea9cf3e89e34_4C4mrj_html_1db5a7b8.jpg]
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6.2 Methusalem Letter

Another indication of what Billy Meier is
really like can be revealed in how his own son describes the
treatment that he has received by his father and other members in
Meier’s FIGU organization. The following is an open letter written
by Methusalem Meier to the FIGU organization in 2011.

An open Letter to
the FIGU

After 30 Years of slander, I’ve had enough.
Over the years, I have been accused of lying, stealing and other
terrible activities. This has happened by some of the FIGU members
and, sadly, also from my Father, who is highly evolved. The FIGU
organization states that respect for every human being means
everything to FIGU, but some from FIGU have treated me badly. Even
if my father is the Prophet of the new Age, FIGU members have to
understand that he is still a human being and, according to this,
he makes mistakes. This is a fact.

My father has helped me a lot financially in
the last few months and I’m very thankful. But, it doesn’t mean
that I have to accept being treated like a piece of trash. I have
to say that I do not place the Mission or the Teachings into
question. I can imagine that some of you will stop and not read any
further, but this would confirm that you take, once more, the
easiest way, that you only pay attention to hearsay and that you
don’t want to hear the Truth. Yes, it is easier to listen to others
and judge other people like some in the FIGU used to do. I am
almost 100% sure that the FIGU members will react to this letter
with other dubious explanations and more discredit towards me under
order of my father or not or by my father himself.

Like always before, you will try to put
yourselves in the position of the damaged party in order to start a
big attack. But, you can’t shoot at me if I know all of your
reactions. If someone passes criticism at my Father, that person is
badly demeaned. But now, I am not any longer quiet because FIGU and
my Father are trying again to destroy my reputation. First of all,
I have to take care of my health.  Or have you people only
given me the runaround? I was always good enough for help the
mission. Or maybe you would keep me under your control by putting
me systematically in the position of a liar or cheater in order to
have something in your hands against me, if the FIGU should need
it?  This is suspicious. It makes the FIGU organization
nervous if I don’t tell everything about my private life.

Yes it is true that I spread the rumor that
I am in the Swiss Alps for a cure. But I followed the
Recipe/Formula of my Father.  This means that I started a
story, which was not true, in order to get another story that is
true. I must now disappoint those who try to abase or hurt me since
I already expected that FIGU again will start with some stories
against me. But I knew this before I left Switzerland and I was
wondering what kind of fairy tales that FIGU or my Father would
start.

Some of my friends were informed about my
plans to show them what kind of bad and sneaky games that some
people are trying to play with me.

Because of this I only informed a hand full
of people about my trip to America. And isn’t it funny? 
Whomever in the FIGU got messages from Brazil or from a Karol
Steeves whereby you FIGU people started once more out of hearsay to
plant a rumor of any false pretence and posted that crap on the
Internet.

I never said, and it was never my idea, that
I would set up a FIGU Group together with A.C.C. Certainly not the
least of reasons being that I have had enough of this intrigue and
playschool. Therefore, I am not disillusioned and I have never
talked of the FIGU in a bad way. I only said, because of personal
experiences, I do not interfere and talk in any matters of FIGU. I
said quite clearly, that I am in America to help my friend A.C.C
with his move because he is really handicapped and barely able to
walk. And also, to have some holydays to get me some time away.
Hey, is this not exactly what the teachings are saying; to help
each other in charity? Does it matter where the human being
lives?

Finally, I have it in written form in hand
of how you FIGU people impute curious things on me, which are
totally not true and how you FIGU people discredit me personally.
But I am tired of this and it should not be my purpose in life to
constantly explain myself, to back up or defend myself. I would
rather use my energy for reasonable things and not for stupidity
like this. As Christian Frehner accurately related to, I am NOT a
FIGU member and therefore, I am NOT responsible to FIGU to give YOU
any account that relates to my Private Life, because, it is not up
to the FIGU to be totally in charge or in control of every human
being. So Christian, it is impertinent of you to judge me and my
meaning of friendship, Truth, and what my intentions are. You know
shit about me and my past, how I am, what I was going through while
I was growing up in the FIGU, which has never changed till
today.

I Ask you now, is it your own experiences or
did I treat you without respect or put you in a bad position? Or
did you write the bullshit only from hearsay and judgments like
others before (including my father)? I am able to tell all to the
new members which meet the FIGU after 1985-1986. All you guys never
would have been strong enough to survive at the very first
beginning of the Center. You never would have been able to
Rudimentary endure what I had to go through at 5, 8 or 12 years of
age.

Sure, I know for myself that I have made
mistakes, which surely were not holy. SO? All of you should to go
back in your past. No single person would believe you, if you
stated that you guys have never lied in your teenager years. And
now a Question about this letter: Why is it so important for you to
know what I write, that you are bothering A.C.C.? Why ask him again
and again what I write in this Letter, when the Letter would be
published and when I would fly back to Switzerland? Is my Father
that afraid of this Letter that he orders you to pump information
out of A.C.C.? Aha yes I see, this is so that my father could say
after I published this Letter, “Oh yes, Ptah knows already about my
Letter.” So why then, did Ptah not inform my Father about the whole
scenario?…… And are YOU, Christian, as so many people before you,
not my Father’s Tool?

Lovely Father, please stop with those kinds
of seedy Games. I know also how to play this Game, finally. I had
the best teacher for this, namely YOU lovely Father. You Guys
should try to imagine how it feels if you have to watch with the
eyes of a 5, 8 or 12 year old child, how your mother was massively
beaten up. So, go and handle this in that age.  I had to go
through all of this shit and everyone who experiences this knows
very well what I mean. Yes, lovely Father, think also very well, of
what you have done to me. Not only that YOU were one of them, no,
you also permitted others to mishandle my mother. Wow, how
responsible from a Prophet who is preaching self-responsibility and
responsibility for other human beings.

I do NOT defend my Mother. She has also made
Big Mistakes. She left the FIGU because of her own false behavior
and it was in her own responsibility, which I do not have to
explain further because I wrote already another booklet about this.
But that is no excuse for treating a human being like you guys did
to my mother, AND all of this in front of the eyes of a young
Child. Where is the Responsibility from such (adult) Persons in
this?

YOU, and also others, have no idea for what
else that I was blamed for and what I had only to accept, unchanged
till today. The Following is only some of the vanishing little part
of that story:

Fairy tale Part 1: A long time ago, someone
had stolen out of Maria’s closet 2000 Swiss Francs. Once more, I
was blamed for this. Some of the FIGU members were sitting in the
kitchen and so was I when we talked about this happening. BUT, I
was the only one who said that we should call the Police to find
the real delinquent. BUT, oh how funny, and what a coincidence that
just after this scenario, Maria cleaned her closet completely so
that there was no mark left and I was again the dumb ass.

Fairy tale Part 2:  When I was 16 years
old, I bought from Andreas a Bicycle, when I was working for
apprenticeship as a car painter in Winterthur (it is a City 30
Minutes from the Center by car). That Bicycle was stolen by someone
else at the Train station in Wila (a little town 10 minutes from
the Center by car). According to my Father, 2 Weeks later,
Madeleine said that she is 100% percent sure that she saw the
Bicycle marked as secondhand at a Wal-Mart and she guessed that I
sold it to the Wal-Mart. So after my apprenticeship I was working
for exactly this Wal-Mart and discovered they NEVER buy used
Bicycles. I ask you now, Christian, did my Father lie or did
Madeleine lie?

Fairy tale Part 3: On a 2nd of August I was
Playing with Bernard Erreich and his Sister (children of visitors
from Germany that I was around at 7-8 years old) by the stockyard
and abruptly, all of us saw some coins on the road in the grit of
10 centime, 20 centime, 50 centime 1 Swiss franc and 2 Swiss franc
coins. So I picked them all up and told this to my Father. Oh
wonder, he said it was money that I had stolen from someone. By
whom that should have been, I do not know to this day. Oh how funny
that it wasn’t stolen by someone else, but still I do not know from
who I would have stolen that money from.

Also, I was blamed for stealing items from
different People like a Dictaphone, Photo camera, and so on, which
later on was blamed on my mother. Happenings like this have happen
endless times. Hmmm, I could easily also blame my Father for doing
this by himself because he has, till today, all of the keys for
every door lock in the hole Center on his Belt. So, he has access
to every single room in the Center. Yes, I had stolen Money from my
Mother’s Table and do not hide this. I stand up for this. But,
according to my Father, People often called him or, however, and
appealed to my Father because of me and my behavior and once more,
from hearsay. But if I demanded confrontations to the specific
People, they were not available or they haven’t time to come or
other suspicious excuses of why a Confrontation is totally
impossible. Where is the interest to find out the truth, which
means that much to the FIGU, or to some of the Members, maybe not
that much? Or is it the case that You FIGU people only will have a
confrontation if there is a possibility that you are right? That
sadly, also depends on my Father…..

All of these happenings were the reasons
that I finally packed all my belongings and left on a Wednesday
morning from the Center, from one Day to the other. Because already
back then, I was sick and tired of all these Fairy tales and
happenings with which I was constantly confronted. And also there
were other Things, even if my Father never would stand up for them,
which I understand because of his integrity. I was kicked by my
Father in my as because of Y. or he yelled at me for no reason. Try
to handle and to understand also this at only 10 years of age.
Today, if I confront my Father with these stories, he honestly
could tell me, “Well, I knew already back then that I did nothing.”
Then how could it be that he treated me like this? Is this not a
contradiction in the contradiction?

Regarding truth, it has not been told for a
long time to Y who his real Father is. This is a lie over decades.
Who is covered in the karma/appointment? Question; How could a lie
appear or be changed on a karma/appointment? Did my father ever
talk about the Contact note regarding his successor, which said
that my sister, Gilgamesha, my Brother, Atlantis, and myself should
be the successors of him, which I read myself? And if my Father
once more would accuse me of being a liar, as he did to  the
custodian at the children’s home when we discussed the contact note
with him, it would not be difficult  to contact the custodian
to be a witness. I was really in bad shape after I had seen that
contact note. This shows me that karmas/appointments are formed as
they are needed by the FIGU. Because, later on, the contact notes
are changed so that Y should be after all the successor of my
father.

After all this, another Person in the Core
group, which I do not know if he knows the truth and if you guys
have told him who his real father is. I will let you know that I
know the name of his real father which is HARAZIM. If you guys have
told him this, well I compliment you. My Father, himself, is
preaching that the truth is hard and painful and now it is your
turn to hear the truth.

Y. could stay 65 feet away from me and
scream, as everyone knows and which also irritates my father, just
to watch how I would be treated again. It didn’t end until I came
back after 3 years of being in a children’s home when I was going
to be 16 years old. I still do not blame Y. for this. I blame the
persons that had the responsibility and my lovely Father knows very
well which Persons I mean with this, including himself.

This whole Bullshit is hunting me today in
my dreams, even though I thought that I already passed all of it.
But because all of this is still going on till today, I could not
finish with it. Exactly for this reason, I am in psychological
therapy for some months, but not because I am ill. No, I only have
traumas because of all the past happenings. It was also the advice
from my psychologist to get some peace and distance from all this
shit.

So I decided to fly to America for 2 Weeks.
Otherwise, my Psychologist would commit me in to an
institution/Clinic. My Father got that information also in written
Form, and it was not a Faked letter, like he used to tell me
before, when I gave him some proof of many things in my life. But
he claimed this only when there was no witness around.

My bad health status started already more
than 2 years ago, but my lovely Father cared a shit about this. His
only response was that I was making it up and should not do those
bad games. Oh yes, sorry. It is only for my Father and/or the FIGU
members that are allowed to get through psychic or physical
overload in a very bad health status.  To Comment on my
Fathers saying: It is not only one’s own thinking that could drive
a Person to be very sick. It could also be through Psychic terror
(like some of you, including my Father, used to do) that starts it.
This is a part that you should know after the studies of the
teachings from my Father. Or is it still not going through onto
your consciousness?

Also, negative Forces which are sent by you
guys towards me consciously, or not, could be psychic terror and
could hurt a human being very badly. Oh sorry again, you guys are
that far in your evolution, that you are not able to have that kind
of bad thoughts. I tell you only, that is BULLSHIT!  You guys
are still able to have bad thoughts, which some of you guys also
still use. And these People should look closely at themselves in
the mirror. And also I know that in FIGU, there are still People
with much bigger Problems than I have. The only difference is that
I try to work them out and this letter is one way for me to do
that.

I have to repeat once more that I am not
faultless and that I did my big mistakes. And I will do mistakes
the whole rest of my life, because this is a part of Evolution. A
Human being has to do Mistakes to have the opportunity to learn
about the mistakes. But People have to allow Human beings the
opportunity to learn because of the Mistakes and to correct them
and not to abase and damage the Person.

The latest happening was with my own Brother
who totally destroyed a car of a client. This happened only because
I was very close to a nervous brake down and for this I was not
reachable for a weekend and I could not repair his car as I
promised him, which hurt me again as I was hurting already. Bad
Luck for him that this car was from a client and this client
started to sue him for his behavior. Till today (now is December
24, 2011 and my brother destroyed the car before I left Switzerland
in September 2011) he was not adult enough to say, “I am sorry for
what I have done and agree to pay for that car.” Today, he is
judged for his behavior and he received an administrative fine of
1080 Swiss francs and I also thought a criminal would be kicked out
of the FIGU Core group.  This is a part of the Statutes of
FIGU, but they are also being altered as they are needed for
themselves. And this is a part that I am taking Personal.

If I would have done this, oh yeah, shit
would have hit the fan. And not at last from my Father, because he
would have yelled it out so loud that the whole country would have
known what I had done. Like always before, there was no way to talk
to my father privately because, if I had done a mistake, he right
away was yelling it out in the kitchen of the FIGU-Center or also
outside. And I would have to count on massive sanctions and also I
would have to deal with bad degradations. Or is FIGU informed about
my Brother’s behavior or not?  As I said, still today, 24
December 2011, my brother has not stood up to his
responsibility.

Wow, I have to say, this is very Adult and
responsible behavior. As my father advised me, from a Person like
my brother, I should take as an example? No thanks! I have always
stood up for my shit. But my Father is defending my brother, which
also is very responsible. He would have given me hell if I would
have done this. So much for the theme that all people are treated
the same way. What a joke after something like this. They really
want me to feel nice and good and think everything is not that bad
and, once more, I should forget all about it. Oh yes, sorry lovely
Father, it was my own faulty thinking and action that destroyed the
Car. And my Brother actually believes really that I have to stand
up to 85% of my own cost for that Car. But fortunately, that client
is far enough in his consciousness that he is not agree with that
idea of my Brother. He says that I have enough other things to do,
than to clean up my Brother’s fault…….

Things like this always happen. Once, my
lovely Brother did a note on a sheet of Paper which said, “Do not
forget to cut apart Methusalem’s Bicycle”. Yes, yes, blah, blah,
blah, you guys will say that it is in the past and a long time ago.
BUT for your memories, the bullshit does not stop still today. How
the fuck should I forget and work the shit out this way? And how
would my Psyche and my consciousness deal with all of this and get
to an END?

So, it is my own choice where I go on my
Holidays and what I do in my Holidays. Now, I request that you stop
telling fairy tales and spreading them all over the world, only so
that you can think that you are right and to put yourself in a good
and nice light. And stop spreading lies about me of things which I
never said. And, how funny it is again. It is no secret, that I
will leave Switzerland. But till now, I am not sure of where I
would move. So, do not use this for imaginary reasons for
whatever.

But this time, you were totally wrong. I
have very much to do when I come home, even though my Father tried
to spread the rumor that I would not fly back to Switzerland this
time. Ah yes, lovely Father, please stop also agitating my
girlfriend against me. She knows very well what my plans are. And I
know for sure that you tried to agitate her when you called her
while I was in America. And I have still many responsibilities to
fulfill.

There is only one thing that is no longer in
my list of responsibilities, to help FIGU. What this means is that
I will never again appear in the Center and you guys also do not
need to appear at my home or in my Garage and also do not call me
anymore. If you do call me anyway, I will let your number be
blocked by my provider. If you need to talk to me, please do so
only by letters because I want everything from your side in written
Form. And also, this means that you guys further have to drive by
yourselves to Germany to get the Books from the Printing Company. I
really liked to get the books, but not in this Situation.

I know that you guys are thinking, who do I
think I am? So, who the Hell do you guys think you are to over and
over again bring down or put a person under pressure and destroy
his Reputation? So far, I don’t care because those who are trying
to bring me down and discredit me and try to drag my name in mud,
they have no spark of decency.  And they try in their
Megalomania everything possible to damage me with their lies. Oh
yes, Ptaah says in one of the Contacts, that you Guys HAVE some in
FIGU who have fallen for the Megalomania. Oh yes, it is not that
bad, because they are a part of the Core-group and we have to
forget about this and it is excusable.

In the last 30 Years, I tried everything and
I hoped that this kind of Games would stop, which are founded by
jealousy. I was, for the most of that, only quiet and I accepted
all the bullshit. But it is enough now. I do not shut up my mouth
any longer. For now, I do not name the Persons, even if I know more
than only this, which I have already written. For example, SMOKING
WEED. If you would follow the FIGU statutes, you would have to kick
these Persons out of the CORE group. I won’t. You only need to
realize that I am not half that dumb like you think I am. I have
eyes, ears and a brain for thinking and analyzing.

I would appreciate it if you, after reading
this Letter, do not appear at my house or my garage to start any
trouble. And also, do not start any missing reports to the Police,
like my Father did shortly before I left Switzerland in September
of 2011 even when he knew that I only needed some rest for a
weekend. I mean, how sick is this? This was only because he could
not accept that I really needed a break.

Now we get to the Point, which also you Guys
have to accept, that it could not go any further like before. I can
imagine that you Guys now are very angry with me. I hope you Guys
can now imagine my anger that I had all this time. Now, a last
note: I am really wondering what else is a lie that my Father has
told. I do not believe him for half of what he was telling in the
last few Years. A Prophet, who knows so much about everything,
would never let things like this happen. That he would, in his wise
foresight, psychologically hurt a young human being very badly. No,
he is also playing that dirty Game, to keep me in the Position of a
Liar, Cheater or anything else. You know, Lovely Father, I play
Games like this for myself to gain some information, which you
claimed that other People where telling a story, but which came
from your own mind and mouth. So, the apple falls not that far from
the tree!

And one thing that I surely do not need to
do is to order others to talk or publish some things, just so that
I am not staying in a bad light. I am Adult enough to do it by
myself. Oh yes, and it would not surprise me if, when in the next
time that a Contact would appear, Ptah will say that I am totally
Brain ILL or somehow totally fucked up. I am also sick and tired of
the Game: Ptah this, Semjase that, Quetzal others. God Damn it!
Where was all this crap back then and the damned Telemeter disc
which records all the shit?  And how could they accept all
your behavior when you guys treated me and my Mother this way? Or
how would they just accept that I have to be blamed from the
PROPHET over and over again? What the hell do you think about how
dumb I am?

And if it is really the truth about Ptaah
and all of his crap, I give a shit for deliveries through my
Father. Ptaah could appear in front of my Face and tell me straight
what he has to Say. Yes, Yes, I know that I cannot do this. But I
know that they have a little Machine on their Belt which makes them
able to get in touch. They and I would be safe through this machine
because of their forces. If Ptaah would appear, I would have enough
things to ask him directly. I do not any longer believe in my
Fathers hearsay. There is too much suspected and in contradiction.
Also, I know already that my Father would call me again a Liar and
he will disclaim everything that I have noted here in this Letter.
I really would give everything for all of these things to never
have happened.

The only way that could bring my Father, the
FIGU, and me together again is, that they stand up for their
mistakes or at least apologize and repair my reputation. So now I
have to find an end because I could write a several Volume long
novel. If anyone would like to contact me this is my email
address:  methi77@bluewin.ch

Have a nice Life,

© 2011, Methusalem Meier

This letter is a copyright protected
document that is placed freely into the public domain with no
limitations on the quantity of reproductions and distribution of
the material contained herein with the stipulation that this
material may not be altered in any way or presented out of context.
Please address all questions, comments, and requests for
information to: Methusalem Meier at the Email address
of: methi77@bluewin.ch
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Chapter 7. MISSION FAILURE

This chapter is devoted to describing the
extent to witch Billy Meier has failed in his mission for the
Pleiadians to act as a modern-day prophet. The specific aspects of
Meier’s failure to perform his mission are described in the
following segments regarding lectures, publications, and spiritual
teachings. Instead of actively pursuing these admirable goals, Mr.
Meier remains secluded within his “Semjase Silver Star Center” in
Switzerland and protected by the FIGU organization.
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7.1 Lecturing

The following are excerpts from various
contact notes which refer to what was expected of Billy Meier by
Semjase and Ptaah from the Pleiades regarding the fulfillment of
his mission on Earth. The complete transcripts of these notes may
be obtained from subsection 3.1.2 “Meier’s
Mission” of chapter 3.1 “Meier's
Personal Qualities” in the free E-book “The Essence of the Notes”
which is also available within this website.

Meier exhorted to begin
his mission 03/21/75 9.213-260

Semjase says she knows
that he has undertaken the task of distributing their contact
reports and other things, but regrettably, this is not enough...
Thus, it has become necessary for him to undertake new ways to
diffuse the truth.

He asks what he is
supposed to do when he is a stranger to the field and has no
relationships with anyone. He has no idea about how to reach the
public. Semjase assures him that all of those who are searching for
the truth will not be blind and dumb. They will recognize the value
of his information. She tells him to not worry that he is unknown
in the field and that he should concern himself with obtaining good
friends that want to help him in this matter. Such friends already
wait for him. With their help, reach the newspapers, magazines, TV,
and radio stations. They can also help to arrange for meetings,
lectures, and public addresses. She says that he should do
everything possible to enlighten humanity.

Meier says that she
demands too much from him. He expresses concern about presenting
himself to the world where he feels helpless against the intrigues
of authorities and others. Although some people would listen to
him, others often fear the truth and know how to suppress it by all
wicked means. He admits to being afraid of this as well as of those
who would ridicule him and accuse him of lying. In addition, he
fears that newspapers, radios, and authorities will publish
completely distorted and false information about him, which would
not be beneficial to their mission.

Semjase informs Meier he
is the prophet 03/26/75 10.266-270

Semjase says that he
should assist in that process and spread the truth because he is
the prophet of current times. Meier asks how that could be and how
he could possibly do that. He expresses concern that it is too much
to expect from him. When Semjase tells Meier that it is destined
for him and that it has been prophesized in the Talmud, he is
surprised and says that this is crazy. She says that nothing can
change this destiny and Meier says that he must give this a lot of
consideration. He does not know if he can accommodate himself to
this. Semjase assures him that he will because it is his
destiny.

Meier rebuked for not
beginning his lessons 06/16/75 25.14-25

During this contact, Meier
was reminded that he had promised to give lectures about
enlightenment, beginning that month. Semjase says that he has done
nothing to organize these lessons. Meier agrees that he has failed
at this and says that he needs help. She tells him that he must
overcome all obstacles and accomplish this task because some
matters have become urgent. If he cannot get help from his group
members, then he must do whatever is necessary himself because
enlightenment has the highest priority. It is no longer sufficient
that he spreads his knowledge with only his group and other
interested circles because the time has come for the broad public
to become informed... He states that sometimes he really wants to weep because he
finds such things just too damned unreasonable. Several times he
has thought about throwing it all away and taking up any daily
work. Then, he will lose his financial sorrows and he will not have
to be troubled with illogical questions.

Semjase informs Meier that
he is not coerced 06/16/75 25.26-41

Semjase tells him that the
performance of his mission is his decision. If he wants to retreat,
this would be bad for his fellow humans. He is free to decide
without any coercion from them. But, he should consider that it is
up to him alone whether mankind is provided with a great advantage
and is able to walk a better way, or not... As a human being, it is
his duty to spread his knowledge and help his fellow human beings.
She reminds him that he knew from the beginning that his mission
would be difficult... Meier is cautioned to calmly consider everything very
thoroughly before coming to a negative decision. He should think
about the fact that mankind is in need of his help and that he is
able to help more than any other human.

Meier is the first human
chosen in 2000 years 06/16/75 25.42-47

He is the first prophet of
current times and the most important person of his world for he is
the basic way-preparer in these times. He is asked to endure the
very difficult preparations for truth-announcers who will come
after him. He should consider everything very thoroughly before
coming to a decision that has only been raised in anger.

Ptaah explains to Meier
about being a prophet 07/17/75 31.P32-86

When Ptaah says that he
should not be so modest, Meier says that he does not understand why
he is given all of the compliments and has been called a great
prophet. He takes offense to such talk because he does not believe
that it applies to him. He says that he only reports what others
tell him and he is not a prophet. It is very strange for him to be
considered as a great prophet, which he could never become. If he
were to continue in this way, then others would inevitably accuse
him of deceit, lies, and megalomania.

Meier is called a prophet
because his messages are of a prophetic kind. That designation is
very justified because it does not identify him as being mighty
over others. That impression is wrong and unfortunately, widely
believed on Earth. The heresy of considering a prophet as a
powerful person was caused by fanatics, charlatans, deceivers, and
religious leaders for the express purpose of tightening their own
control on Earth. Meier is told to not be affected by these
heresies, which evoke wrong imaginations and impressions, and that
he must correct this.

Meier is told that a
prophet of current times must operate differently than in the past
and not simply walk ahead of others, speaking mighty words of
truth. For the present and future, there are many technical means
available. Earth humans have mastered their written languages,
which increases the ability to spread prophetic messages. Meier
thanks Ptaah for the clear and extensive explanation. He
understands and agrees completely.

Asket speaks with Meier
about his failures 07/17/75 31.317-326

A long time has passed for
him and his group to prepare and appear before Earth's human
beings. He cannot accomplish his mission with hollow discussions
and disputes, for these bear no fruit. Their opinion that they
should begin small is plain senseless and fruitless because it will
never bring success.

The time has come for them
to seize the initiative and appear in public. This is important
along with the help of many further groups and communities. This
publicity cannot be accomplished only by spoken words and letters
to incite the meaning of their mission. They need a monthly
newspaper that will explain many things to several people at one
time...

Meier says that it is
alright and he will correct his faults because he really wants to
fulfill his mission. He also agrees to publish a monthly newspaper
and sees the value in it. He says that he
does not have the finances to do this, but he could print it
himself if he had the necessary equipment. He also says that he is
aware that all of his money will be gone within a few months if
nothing else occurs. But, he does not know what else to
do.

Meier prepared a lecture
on Plejarens 09/16/75 35.P1084-1131

Still later, during the
31st contact, Ptaah reminds Meier that Semjase has advised him
several times to present his lessons to the public. He has prepared
a lecture, but has not used it. They have provided him with the
ability to take photographs of Semjase's ship and their travels
together. But, he has not received any publicity with his lectures
in fulfillment of his mission. Ptaah tells him that this is
unacceptable and irresponsible of him. He is now in possession of a
lot of photographic material which he must now use. Meier is told
that it is his mission to organize everything and make it known to
the interested public by giving lectures. This mission is of great
importance. He undertook this mission as a prophet quite
consciously and willingly and the time has come for him to fulfill
his mission.

Meier tells Ptaah that
this is easy for him to say. He explains that in regards to
material issues, he is an absolute idiot and unsuited for arranging
lessons himself. As a result, he has asked Hans Jakob to arrange
the lessons for him, but this has not appealed to him.

Meier not lecturing
10/20/75 36.41-100

Ptaah, Quetzal, and
Semjase have all given him notice to give public lectures, but he
has still not done so, which saddens them. This is very
irresponsible of him after he had promised to do so. Semjase says
that she does not understand why he does not keep his promise or
even seem to care about it at all. She considers this to be an act
of infamy. If he does not carry out his promise in the shortest
possible time, she will have to interrupt contacts until he becomes
conscious again of his task.

Semjase says that it has
been decided that if he has not continued with his task by the end
of next month, then all that has been done so far has been in vein.
It appears that he has blocked his thoughts in order to deceive
them. This still does not explain his lowly actions that Semjase
would never have expected from him. She is very disappointed in
him. Meier says that he regrets that very much and did not intend
it to happen. Semjase says that this does not help them or his
mission. So, he should deliberate very carefully and thoroughly.
She says that he has until the end of next month and she will have
no more contact with him until then so that he has time for
reflection.

Meier says that her
statements are justified. He has blocked his thoughts for privacy
and does not know why he should make his thoughts known. He tells
Semjase the she is nervous and disturbed because all is not clear
to her. She asks why she should not be excited when there is danger
of losing a good friend.

Meier's 1st lecture, April
21, 1976 in Munich 04/27/76 51.

Meier had finally given his first lecture,
in Munich, by invitation of an interested group there. He ran into
trouble when his statements from previous contact notes transmitted
to him were challenged by the more scientific minds in the
audience. For example, he was ridiculed over the 646 billion years
age of the Earth when be mentioned that in a passing statement. But
one has to wonder how smart we really are after all since our own
''scientific'' figures keep rising from generation to generation...
Other points were also challenged, and Meier did not have full
enough answers to back up his points.
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7.2 Publications

This section is devoted to exploring the
publications provided by Billy Meier as well as the lack of
information that has not been made available to the world. This
covers Contact Reports, the “Talmud Jmmanuel”, and the lack of
publishing free E-books. Although Mr. Meier is fluent in other
languages, including English, the vast majority of his work has
only been made available in his native German language.

CONTACT REPORTS

As Semjase explained in her initial contact
with Billy, she indicated that he would receive
the thoughts of their conversations for each contact telepathically
so that he could write down everything exactly, word for
word. This was provided shortly after
every contact and Billy became very adept at typing the Contact
Reports with only his right arm at a very high rate of speed. These
reports have been published in many volumes with the title
of "Plejadisch-plejarische
Kontaktgesprache". Unfortunately, these books are only available in
the German language from FIGU.

However, many Contact Reports have been made
officially available in the English language from
FIGU-Landesgrueppe Canada. These include contacts 1 thru 4 as well
as contacts 249, 251, 469-71, and 476. Unfortunately, there have
been over 500 contacts which are only available in the German
language. There are, however, excerpts from many FIGU Bulletins and
Special Bulletins that have been translated into English. There are
also many lecture transcripts and articles by Billy, and other
people, that are available in English along with frequently asked
questions, questions to Billy, and other articles. Unfortunately,
this is only a small percentage of documents available in German
only.

Fortunately, there are
other sources for translated versions of many contact reports. The
first versions were published by Lt. Col.
Wendelle Stevens USAF (Retired) in four hardbound books. These
books were published in 1988 through 1995 and were titled “Messages
From The Pleiades”. Unfortunately, Mr. Stevens died and his books
are currently out of print. But, they are now available on computer
CD compact disks at: UFO Photo Archives, P.O. Box 17206, Tucson, AZ
85731, U.S.A.

Unfortunately, these
translations are difficult to read, contain inaccuracies, and have
many omissions. But, they represent the best translations into
English that are available to date. Another problem is that the
notes represent dialogues involving topics that are presented in no
particular order at all and there is no index provided. It has been
thirty years since the notes were first made public and only a few
of the contact notes have ever been translated by FIGU and
officially released to the public.

Based on the contact
reports published by Wendelle Stevens, Maurice Osborn published a
paperback and free E-book version of the reports titled “The
Essence of the Notes”. The contact reports were reorganized in this
book for easy access to specific topics. Each portion is generally
presented in the same order that it appeared in the original notes.
However, some portions are presented out of sequence in order to
keep all related information together and maintain an easy-to-read
format. This book is freely available via
E-books and on the website: http://PleiadesMission.com.
There is also another source for many translated Contact Reports at
the website: www.futureofmankind.co.uk.

TALMUD JMMANUEL

In 1963, Billy Meier went with his older
friend, an ex-Greek-Orthodox lay priest by the name of Isa Rashid,
as they walked along a roadway just south of the Old City of
Jerusalem. Through sub-conscious telepathic promptings, they
explored inside a hidden cave and discovered, buried underneath a
flat rock, a bundle which they took back with them to Rashid's
abode. The bundle turned out to contain the true Testament of
Emmanuel (also known as Jesus) in the form of rolls of written
sheets. The rolls were written by Judas Ischarioth (Iscariot), who
was a disciple of Emmanuel.

Rashid could read most of the old Aramaic
writing due to his Palestinian background and began to translate
the text into Meier’s native language of German. He soon discovered
that it was very different from biblical text in several respects.
As an example, its title referred to Emmanuel, which was spelled
with the German letter “J” in order to supply the hard “E” English
vowel sound of the Aramaic/Hebrew letter "Ayin", and not Jesus or
Y'shua as in the Bible.

Unfortunately, before Rashid could complete
the translation of all rolls, he had to flee with his family from
Jerusalem to Lebanon where they stayed at a refugee camp. But the
Israeli military located him there and attacked the camp, which
resulted in many deaths. He was able to escape the massacre along
with his family. But unfortunately all rolls were lost when the
Jews destroyed the camp by fire.

In 1976 Meier learned that Rashid and his
family were assassinated in Baghdad. Billy then began to prepare
the translations for self-publication, under the title of “Talmud
Jmmanuel”, and the German edition came out in 1978. A combined
German-English version was published in 1992, and another edition,
with improved English translation, was published in 1996 by Wild
Flower Press. A further improved German-English translation came
out in November of 2001, and another edition, further improved and
augmented, was published in 2007 from its new publisher, Steelmark.
Then, another version in only the German language was published in
2011.
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Unfortunately, none of the Talmud Jmmanuel
books are any longer available in the English language. We now have
a situation where only people who understand the German language
and have the money to pay for it, are able to have access to this
extremely important information. However, since it is no longer
being promoted on the FIGU website, it is doubtful that the general
public would ever know about it or even understand how to purchase
a copy.

Since it appears to be the intention of
Billy Meier to withhold the Talmud Jmmanuel from the rest of the
world unless he can profit from it, his greed and desire to
withhold this precious gift from mankind, marks him as a very
disgraceful, petty, and shameful person.  The Pleiadians
entrusted him to help make this text available to humanity, and he
has failed miserably.

THE PUBLISHING OF FREE E-BOOKS

Many people have enquired why Billy Meier
does not make the Talmud Jmmanuel and his many other books
available to the world as free electronic books. It can certainly
be understood for the need to charge money to purchase his
published books since it costs money to produce them. 
However, there does not appear to be any reason why the Talmud
Jmmanuel could not be provided as a free E-book when it costs
nothing to post and takes very little time to post it. 

When it was recently suggested that Meier
present his contact notes as free E-books, his response was a referral to the 542nd and 543rd Contact
reports of July and August, 2012. So, after examining those contact
reports, some rather surprising claims were discovered. It was
stated that the reason why electronic books and writings were not
to be used is because they display only cold information that does
not speak to personal inner feelings or create any deep connection
to a person’s intellect and rationality with any inner warmth.

It was also claimed that only physical books
provide a personal relationship with its contents, which can be
taken again and again into the hands and be re-read or studied with
the same thoughts and feelings. However, electronic devices, books
and writings remain cold, impersonal, and without any relationship
or connection because the devices are only a piece of lifeless
material, which is extinguished as soon as the device is turned
off.

It was further explained that a physical
book affects the human being as something tangible, which can be
reached for at any time and, through renewed reading or thinking,
it becomes internalized and understood once again. In no case, does
an electronic device leave such a variety of lasting impressions.
For this reason, electronic books are considered to be unsuitable
for learning because they serve only as a source of information or
entertainment, but otherwise can not be regarded as being of value
with regards to learning.

However, it is even claimed that the reading
of electronic books and the use of all other forms of electronic
media such as the Internet, Facebook, iPad, computer games, etc. is
extremely harmful. Namely, the reading of electronic data cannot be
processed in good measure by the intellect with rationality and
logic. As a result, this causes a gradual deterioration of the
brain, increased body weight, uncontrollable aggressiveness and a
gradual loss of intellect. If consciousness-based work is
neglected, then people become unable to think for themselves or
maintain logical, intellectual and rational consciousness-activity.
This also results in a lack of ideas, motivation, and an
interest in regard to a general physical fitness and
knowledge-based interests.

Step by step, the well-being, endurance, and
self-values of humanity will suffer as well as the abilities for
personal choice, thoughts, feelings, and self-initiatives.
Everything in this regard will be strongly affected to such an
extent that even the feeling for others, the sense of law and order
and for fairness and righteousness shall lapse into a bad form.
Thus emerges anarchy, unconcerned feelings, a wanton contempt for
life, a loss of knowledge, wisdom, and love, and an aggression
against fellow human beings.

Does anyone really believe this? Are we
unable to use electronic devices without losing ourselves in the
process? It is strange that Mr. Meier would think in this manner
when he himself, and the FIGU organization, uses computers and the
Internet so extensively. This is actually a prime example of how he
has been able to make people believe his own twisted concepts
simply by stating that they come from aliens.

Another possibility for the opinions
expressed in Contact Reports 542 and 543 is that Mr. Meier
personally created this explanation in an attempt to discourage the
use of E-books for himself so that he could continue to publish his
work in books in order to receive royalties from them.
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7.3 Spiritual Teachings

This is the most egregious aspect of Billy
Meier’s failure as a prophet for mankind. During Semjase’s first
meeting with Meier in 1975, she told him to bring
the truth of Emmanuel’s teachings into the light of the world and
make them known. She said that this was a further part of his
mission and that if this did not happen then mankind would slowly
destroy itself and fall into complete spiritual
darkness.

Semjase told Meier that it
was his mission to diffuse and spread the translation of the Talmud
Emmanuel scripture, because it is the only one which is the
authentic truth. It is considered to be the most important book
ever to be written. It is finally able to destroy, for many, the
madness of religion or at least temper it very deliberately. It is
an extraordinary piece of work that Meier ought to make accessible
for humanity.

It is important to understand that the
original 1978 version of the Talmud Jmmanuel is purported to be the
most historically correct, except for its errors and omissions,
while the 1992 and later versions contain some input that is akin
to channeling, coming largely from extraterrestrials. While actual
contacts with the Pleiadians were known to have supported the
dissemination of the original scriptures, the continuation of any
contacts after Contact 190 is found to be extremely doubtful.

Since the Talmud Jmmanuel is no longer being
promoted and Billy Meier has done nothing himself to function as a
prophet for the true teachings of Emmanuel, it is difficult to
understand why the Pleiadians would continue to support him.
Although Meier has posted comments and written some pamphlets and
books about his own personal spiritual views, it becomes
questionable why anyone should pay any attention to them when he
has refused to personally prophesize for the true teachings of
Emmanuel.

(Back to Contents)












Chapter 8. BREAKDOWN

This chapter examines a breakdown in the
character of Billy Meier and his writings. It includes information
about what transpired in 1983 regarding Billy Meier’s contacts with
the Pleiadians, the change in content of all subsequent contact
reports, a televised documentary that discredited Billy, and the
conduct of Meier’s representative in the United States.

A review of the contact reports in 1983
shows that on the 3rd of February, Quetzal told Meier
that Elsa and others of his group were very destructive and that
the fallible ones were to be sent to a desolate and uninhabited
planet. The High Council advised that the Pleiadians were to leave
the Earth for about three months while Taljda continued the
contacts. Meier was told that Taljda was very strict and would not
muck around for too long if any demands or arrangements were
ignored or violated.

Taljda made contact with Meier on March
25th and informed him that everything would be handled
and carried out as she considered it to be right. On May
7th, Quetzal noticed that Billy was depressed because he
could only fulfill a third of his workload. Taljda stated that it
was not his fault when others obstructed his work.

Quetzal told Billy that their contacts would
last only until 1986 and that further contacts were to be
established from the DAL universe by a female person named Silafa.
Billy asked if this new contact could take place earlier in order
to create a new beginning for everything and was told by Quetzal
that he would strive to present these matters to the High
Council.

On May 9th, Meier was told by
Quetzal that a positive decision had been made. However, if further
violations and abuses continued to occur, then they, as well as the
new contact powers, would break off relations with him immediately
and would never be taken up again. Quetzal then stated that they
awaited the decision of the entire group and he departed.

On May 14th, Billy was told by
Quetzal that Silafa needed more time for preparation. He reminded
Meier that he must be committed to the mission with all strength
and that he should never commit even a single offense against the
adopted rules and regulations; otherwise, the contacts would be
immediately terminated. Billy expressed that this would only be
fair.

On June 1st, Quetzal told Billy
that everything would take some more time because a lot of
inconsistencies had been found that caused much concern. For this
reason, it was necessary that on the next Saturday, all group
members were to be present at the monthly meeting so that they
could be closely monitored and analyzed by the new liaison powers.
Already, there had been bad neglect again with respect to the
meditation and this could no longer continue. Billy agreed.

On June 9th, Quetzal told Billy
that the new contact-powers still needed a few more days to
evaluate their recordings and that things did not look very good
because the analyses of some group members have triggered horrors
in the new contact-powers, and terrors still arise within them.
Thus, it may very well be that the new contacts would not come
about when the final decision is made around the coming weekend.
Billy was told to prepare himself for the fact that a refusal might
be the result. Billy asked Quetzal to tell the people that whatever
their decision will be, he would accept it.

However, in Contact Report 190 of July
1st, Quetzal told Meier that he dealt with the powers
from the DAL Universe and explained Meier’s arguments to them. He
stated that they were positively committed to his request and have
worked everything out again. The new contacts would begin with
Asket as the liaison person, who would arrive there the next week
and visit him immediately. Meier was told that without his logical
and far-reaching arguments, no more success would have been granted
to their mission and it would have meant their discontinuance and
the failure of the whole mission. Then, they thanked each other and
departed ways.

Surprisingly, there was an explanation added
to the end of this Contact Report. It was dated January 17, 2004 by
Florena, more than ten years after the report. It provides
important information about what was occurring in Meier’s life
during this time frame. It is important to understand that no
contacts were reported for 7 months after this report even though
there were 8 contacts in the previous 6 months of 1983. The
following is an excerpt from that explanation:

“Through a large quantity of daily
medication, many worries, much annoyance, as well as grief and
nervous stress were alleviated, which contributed to the overall
great improvement in his health. To be sure, a discontinuance of
the many daily medicines was no longer possible. Through the
improving of his health by the medicines and through the many
things burdening him by certain querulous core group members, he
could increasingly devote his attention to the real task of his
mission.”

A large quantity of daily medications to
reduce many worries, much annoyance, as well as grief and nervous
stress is only taken to treat a nervous breakdown. Medications,
such as anti-anxiety and anti-depressants are used to address
chemical imbalances in the brain. Although there does not appear to
be an exact date of Billy’s nervous condition, the explanation was
attached to Contact Report 190, dated July 1st,
1983.

It would appear that the events of this time
frame caused great stress in Mr. Meier’s life. Naturally, if the
Pleiadians were to have broken off all contact with Billy, it would
have caused the FIGU organization to be disbanded, which would have
ended all assistance and financial support. This could have
provided the motivation for Billy to continue writing fictional
contact reports in order to enable the FIGU organization to
continue with further physical and financial support by its
members. In any case, Pleiadian contacts were scheduled to end in
1986, but Mr. Meier continues to give the appearance that the
contacts are still ongoing.
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8.1 Contact Reports

One of the best sources for information
regarding the contact reports that are written by Billy Meier is
the FutureOfMankind.co.uk website. The webmaster, James T. Moore,
has provided a wonderful service for English speaking people
everywhere. At the home page, a click of the Contact Reports link
causes a page to be displayed that provides a general description
of Meier’s reports. There are also links there, within the section
of Contact Report Categories, which provide access to contact
reports that occurred with Sfath, Asket, and the Pleiadians.

When the link for the Pleiadian/Plejaren
Contact Reports is clicked, a web page displays two tables. One
table lists all contact reports by the sequential number of each
contact and the other table lists all reports by the date in which
the contact occurred. Reports that have not yet been translated
into English are shown in the color red and translated reports are
shown in blue.

Any of the translated reports can be
displayed simply by clicking either the report number or its date.
If a link is selected for a report that has not yet been
translated, then a page is displayed that explains that the
selected report is not available in English. Nearly half of all
reports, up to number 559 and dated March 19, 2011, are available
in the English language.

The official website for the FIGU
organization in Canada also provides translations for many of the
contact reports that are also available on the
FutureOfMankind.co.uk website. A review of the translated reports
after the 1st of July, 1983 shows Meier speaking
predominately with Quetzal and Ptaah on subjects that only appear
to be of interest to Meier himself.

As shown in the section on THE PUBLISHING OF
FREE E-BOOKS in chapter 7.2 titled Publications, the conversations
within contacts 542 and 543 do not provide any semblance of
intelligent or reasonable content. This is only one of many
examples where the dialogue no longer corresponds to the
intelligent and coherent conversations in contacts prior to the
1st of July, 1983.
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8.2 Televised Documentary

In 1999, a documentary video titled, “The
World’s Greatest Hoaxes: Secrets Finally Revealed” was broadcast on
FOX TV. The third segment was devoted to exposing the Billy Meier
case. It began by showing some of Meier’s films and photographs
that he took of UFOs in Switzerland. Kal Korff, the author of
“Spaceships of the Pleiades”, stated that Billy admitted to
building UFO models. He claims that Meier used small trees and
models in false perspective in order to make believable pictures. A
Hollywood cinematographer named Dean Cundey, agreed.

Billy Meier commented on camera saying,
“Most people who attack me never came and met me in person or
talked to me. They just invented their photographic tests or
reworked the tests of other people who attacked me before. But,
they never bothered to investigate my case in person.” But, it was
also stated that Meier’s ex-wife Kalliope Meier also accused him of
being a blatant hoaxer. She pointed to his film of a wedding cake
UFO as being his most outrageous fake ever.

She said, “The truth is that my ex-husband
is lying regarding the UFO affair. When I saw the UFO pictures that
looked like a wedding cake, I asked myself, ‘Where have I seen
these lines before on the under part?’ I realized that it was from
a lid on a trash can.” It was her opinion that her husband’s
skillful use of models and household utensils was not only
manipulative, but downright dangerous. She warned that he used his
faked UFO images to finance and promote a cult.

It was stated by the announcer that
thousands of followers have flocked to Meier because they believed
his message. Namely, that the end of the world is coming and that
his films prove that he is the one chosen by aliens to help mankind
survive. Meier’s critics say that he has his cult completely under
his control. Kalliope said, “Billy Meier is like a God to
them.”

Kal Korff then stated, “This is a man who
claims to be the messiah. This is a man who tells you how to live
your life and how many children you should have.” The announcer
said that, while there is no hard evidence, Meier’s debunkers claim
that Meier’s cult could even turn apocalyptic like “Heaven’s Gate”.
If so, his clever film hoaxes, which have attracted so many true
believers, are not just innocent deceptions, but are a potentially
destructive form of mass manipulation.

Korff said, “In Switzerland, we have already
seen a couple of examples of what can happen inside of a cult that
is tied to the UFO subject. The ‘Solar Temple’ for example, had
members that killed themselves and were also murdered. And it is a
fact that some of the members, that are now dead in the Solar
Temple, were in and out of the Meier cult. And I am predicting
that, if something is not done, Billy Meier may be the very next
cult, within a few years, which may end up like the Solar
Temple.”
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8.3 Public Representation

Another way to understand Billy Meier is by
viewing the character of the people who support and represent him.
The highest standing Core Group member of Billy’s FIGU organization
is Christian Frehner. He has stated that he met Billy Meier for the
first time in 1982, became a FIGU Core Group member in 1987, and
that he has witnessed day and night sightings of UFOs. This man
provides support to Billy Meier in the form of interfacing with
FIGU members, corresponding with other people and speaking publicly
on behalf of Billy.

The outward demeanor of Christian Frehner is
that of a person who is in control, very business-like and
impersonal. This opinion is based upon numerous exchanges in
correspondence and his personal appearance at the International UFO
Congress conference in Laughlin, Arizona in February of 2006. This
was a presentation titled ‘The Meier Case Update’ with Wendelle
Stevens, Michael Horn, and Christian Frehner where he presented
background information about the many ET persons with whom Billy
Meier has had contact and he showed many photographs.

Michael Horn is the authorized American
Media Representative for the Billy Meier Contacts. His website at
www.theyfly.com provides
evidence about the Meier case, which he has researched since 1979
and considers as absolute proof of its authenticity. He is also the
writer, producer and narrator of a DVD documentary titled, "The
Meier Contacts - The Key To Our Future Survival".

During his appearance at the International
UFO Congress conference, along with Christian Frehner, Michael Horn
presented an update on the latest prophecies and predictions in the
Billy Meier UFO case along with information regarding photographic
analysis that authenticated Meier's photos. He also provided photos
and information regarding Meier's extensive travels and meetings
with world leaders.

This presentation was typical of many other
times when he appeared at other UFO conferences, was a guest on
radio shows, and presented his views in various forums. His
character is that of a person who has demonstrated the need to
aggressively and vehemently defend the Meier case against his
critics with name calling and accusations. Even when confronted
with undeniable proof of falsehoods and unfulfilled prophesies by
Meier, he appears to be unwilling to admit any faults.

As stated before regarding false prophesies
in Chapter 5.5, Michael Horn
had professed in 2006 that, since four heads of state had died in
one month, this referred to Meier's prophesy and that it was a sign
that a world war could break out in 2008. As a result, this
needlessly caused great hardship and depression in many people who
believed him. When a member of FIGU asked him why he would put out
a press release with such a statement without confirming it with
FIGU, Mr. Horn stated that, since he was not an employee of Meier
or FIGU, he was free to publish his opinions whether they agree
with Meier's or not.

This type of
behavior by their representatives would be considered unacceptable
in any other organization, but not by Billy Meier since Mr. Horn
continues to represent FIGU. However, even more disturbing by what
Michael Horn says, is what he does not say. Mr. Horn rarely, if
ever, speaks about religion, spirituality, or the Talmud Jmmanuel.
He has demonstrated a complete lack of understanding or interest in
these matters or an ability to discuss these subjects.

The
lack of anything relating to spiritual matters on his website or in
his lectures tends to make one wonder why he was ever designated
as the authorized American Media Representative for FIGU.
However, this type of behavior by the people that Billy Meier has
chosen to act on his behalf tells a lot about the man himself.
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Chapter 9. CONCLUSIONS

My name is Maurice Osborn. I am providing my
personal concluding remarks so that you may understand why I have
been compelled to write this free E-book. I first learned about
Billy Meier while watching a televised documentary video titled,
“UFOs Are Real” in 1979. In this program, a retired U.S. Air Force
officer by the name of Wendelle Stevens described Billy as having
one of the most convincing UFO cases of all time. He stated, “He
copied notes from the Pleiadians, wrote them down, over 2,000 pages
worth. Here is a book of 600 pages that I have had translated into
English so far and that represents only one fourth of the
notes.”

Mr. Stevens also said, “We have no case on
record where that volume of information has been delivered by
extraterrestrial contacts to a contactee and the information in
there is just staggering, just phenomenal. The information covers
technical and scientific data, as best as they can explain it to us
in terms of words that we use in our technology. It gets into
spiritual problems, spiritual development of man and our
relationship to deity. It describes other existences in space,
other human beings living in other planetary environments. They are
here because they are concerned about us, their younger
brothers.

“Our technical potentials have exceeded our
spiritual capability of handling the information and we are now in
a position where we can destroy ourselves and we don’t have the
spiritual development to prevent it. And because of this, we have
become a laboratory experiment. They are waiting to see what we are
going to do. As a matter of fact, they don’t see us solving the
problem. They see us as an insane society rushing headlong into
destruction. And only a change of mass mind on a mass scale can
influence it. And they don’t see this happening. And that’s
staggering because that’s us who are involved.”

Many years later, I was fortunate enough to
meet Mr. Stevens at a UFO conference where I purchased the last
hard bound copy that he had available of the third volume of his
books, “Message From The
Pleiades”. I was also able to purchase
copies of the first two editions of his books on compact disks.
However, the translations in those books
were difficult to read, contained inaccuracies, and the content was
conveyed in no particular order. But, they represented the best
translations into English that were available at that
time.

So, I created an
easy-to-read summary of the messages and reorganized the content for easy access to specific topics. I
also corresponded extensively with Christian Frehner at FIGU in
order to insure the accuracy and correct mistakes. An extensive
table of contents was provided for each topic as well as a
reference list of the original notes, which indicated where to find
the related information within the text. This work was then published by Outskirts Press in 2009 with
the title of “The Essence of the Notes”. It has also been converted
into a free E-book by Smashwords, Inc.

As previously stated in section 7.2,
regarding a suggestion for Meier to provide his contact notes as
free E-books, his response was a referral
to Contact Reports 542 and 543. These are reports of a conversation
between Meier and Ptaah where it was claimed that the reading of
electronic books and the use of all other forms of electronic media
such as the Internet, Facebook, iPad, computer games, etc. is
extremely harmful. Namely, the reading of electronic data cannot be
processed in good measure by the intellect with rationality and
logic. As a result, this causes a gradual deterioration of the
brain, increased body weight, uncontrollable aggressiveness and a
gradual loss of intellect.

As a result of this, Billy Meier refused to
allow any of his Contact Reports, or any other of his books such as
the “Talmud Jmmanuel”, to be made available to humanity as free
E-books. Thankfully, the website FutureOfMankind.co.uk by James
Moore provides many of the contact reports and books in the English
language. However, since Billy Meier has withdrawn the publication
of all prior editions of the “Talmud Jmmanuel” with English
Translations, I have been compelled to write the free E-book titled
“Alien Spirituality”, which provides an analysis of that text along
with segments of the contact reports which refer to ancient
history, religion and spirituality.

Since Billy Meier, as well as his core group
members and representatives, are unwilling to fulfill the mission
that was requested by the Pleiadians for the benefit of mankind, it
now becomes necessary for my self, and other conscientious
individuals, to fulfill this mission ourselves. As a result, this
E-book, along with my other free E-books, videos and research, are
being made available to humanity on my website: http://PleiadesMission.com.
In addition, I am making myself available for lectures, interviews,
and discussions anywhere that the Pleiadian Mission can be provided
to the world. Other people are also being encouraged to help
fulfill this mission for the betterment of all life on Earth.
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Connect with Maurice Online:

Email: me_osborn@yahoo.com

Website: http://PleiadesMission.com

Smashwords: http://www.smashwords.com/books/search?query=Maurice+Osborn
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